I+

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio
November 23, 2020

Agenda

1. Call to Order — Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
2a. Letter from Mrs. Graves Requesting her Absence be Excused
3. Minutes Regular Council Meeting November 9, 2020
4, Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. (These are in the Village Office for
Perusal) .
*From Police Chief Hines: October 2020 Monthly Report
*From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: October 2020 Monthly Revenue and Expense Report
St s s o oo oo oo oo o o R Rk R R R Rk s s e
5. Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave a copy with
Mors. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)
6. Motion to Pay the Bills

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**

Rules and Law: ‘

Bk ke

Installation of Solar Panels (3-26-18) **Target Date 3-19-20** (Tabled 2-24-20)
Review Ordinance Regarding Overnight Parking (7-27-20) (Tabled 10-12-20)

Review MCO Code (1-27-20)**Phase I Target Date July 2020**(6-8-20)(7-11-20)(10-
12-20)

Review/Discovery DORA Legislation (7-27-20) (11-9-20)

Recodification of Code of Ordinances (10-12-20)

Email Policy Procedures and Retention Policy (10-26-20)

Policy for Resident Comments Council Minutes (10-12-20) (11-9-20)

Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (11-9-20)

Review of Mariemont Code of Ordinances and Prohibiting Mayor and Council from
Sitting on the ARB (Previously Tabled)

 Health and Recreation:

ok

Construction Documents for Multi-Use Path from Plainville Road to Settle Road (6-10-
19)**Target Date December 31, 2020%*

Walking Path Whiskey Creek (3-25-19) **Target Date May 31, 2020**

Dale Park Hillside Conservation (3-25-19)**Target Date October 31, 20‘20

Review Process for Naming and Use of Village Properties (12-16-19)

Tree Committee Plan and Recommendations (10-12-20) — Committee Report to be
Provided by Mr. Stelzer

Creation of Waldorf Neighborhood Advisory Group (10-12-20)



8.

Safety:

# Trash Sticker Program (9-14-20)
# Direct Deposit (9-14-20)
# Finance/Payroll Software (9-14-20)

4 Traffic Speed Concerns: Settle Road, Petoskey Avenue, Miami Road Hill and South

Miami Road (7-13-20)

Planning and Zoning & Economic Development

# Building Tear Down Aesthetics (9-10-18) **Target Date 11-2020**

4 Work with MPF Task Force To Take Proactive Steps To Preserve Village

Architectural Heritage (4-18-19) (1-27-20) **Target Date 1-2021%*

. % Business Economic Development in the Village (4-13-20) (Moved from Committee of

the Whole 5-13-19) **Ongoing**

4 Creation of CRA Council (2-25-19) **Target Date 11-2020**Transferred From Public

Works (6-22-20)

Public Works and Service:

Raise Building Department Permit Fees (12-19-16) **Target Date Spring 2021**
Governmental Aggregation (5-28-19) (Tabled 10-12-20)

Murray Avenue Repairs (Partner with Columbia Township) (June 10, 2019)**Target Date
Spring 2020**

Comprehensive Village Parking Assessment (11-18-19)**Target Date June 2020%*
Includes Overnight Parking Regulations Homewood/Settle Road (moved from Committee
of the Whole 4-13-20)

Committee of the Whole:

Miscellaneous:

4 Municipal Building Renovations/Additions for Police/Fire/Administration/Building

FOE O EE ORRE OEE

Resolutions:

Departments (9-10-18) **Target Date June 2021**

Leaf Pick-Up will end the week of December 14, 2020

Village Offices will be Closed Thursday and Friday November 26 and 27, 2020 in
Observation of Thanksgiving

The Permanent Improvement Meeting will be Monday December 21, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.
The Council meeting in December will be Monday December 21, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.
Village Offices will be closed Thursday and Friday December 24 and 25, 2020 in
Observation of Christmas.

Village Offices will be Closed Friday January 1, 2021 in Observation of New Year’s Day
Support for Multipurpose Path Design Work on Wooster Pike Hill by Ohio Department of
Transportation

2021 Pool Dues Recommendation from Pool Commission — Further Documentation to
be Provided by Mr. Stelzer

Discuss Structure Outline of Village Foundation — Further Documentation to be
Provided by Mr. Stelzer

/

“To Appoint John Fakes as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory
Board of the Calendar Year of 2021” (Second Reading)
“To Appoint Jon Morgan as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory
Board of the Calendar Year of 2021” (Second Reading)



9.

!

Ordinances:

#% *To Accept Bid of Rumpke Waste; To Authorize Contract; To Pay for Services” (Second
Reading)

% “To Amend Chapter 79 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances for a Charge of $100 for
Annual Stickers Issued for Overnight Parking” (Third Reading) (Tabled 10-12-20)

% “Ordinance Amending Chapter 31.077 of the Mariemont code of Ordinances Regarding
Building Commissioner” (Third Reading)

% “To Amend Section 151.025(4)(1)(a) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Powers and
Duties of the Architectural Review Board” (Third Reading)(Tabled 11-9-20)

% “To Amend Mariemont Code Chapter 79, Schedule I(B)(1), No Parking of the Mariemont
77 Code of Ordinances to Update Current Requirements for Parking on Wooster Pike” (Third ~ "

Reading) .

#% “Ordinance Amending Chapter 32.13(S) Rule 19 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances”
(Third Reading)

# “Ordinance Amending Section 32.13 Rules of Council (Z) Rule 25 of the Mariemont Code
of Ordinances” (Third Reading)

= “Ordinance Removing Chapter 31.078 From the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding
Dog and Cat Wardens” (Third Reading)

% “Ordinance Amending Chapter 90.01(A)(1)(b) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances
Regarding Dogs or Other Animals Running at Large; Dangerous or Vicious Dogs” (Third
Reading) ‘ ' ’ '

4 “Ordinance Amending Section 32.13 Rules of Council (GG) of the Mariemont Code of
Ordinances” (Third Reading)

# “Ordinance Amending Section 91.36 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances’ (Second
Reading)

# “To Amend Section 151.26(A)(6) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Signs within
Residential District” (Third Reading)

#% ‘To Amend Section 70.30 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding Obeying
Traffic-Control Devices” (Third Reading)



August 24, 2020

Mayor Bill Brown
Members of Council
Village of Mariemont
6907 Wooster Pike
Mariemont, OH 45227

Dear Mayor Brown and Members of Council:

Please excuse my absence from the Council Meeting November 23,
2020 as | will be out of town and not able to access internet.

Sincerely,
Avia Graves
Avia Graves



Village of Mariemont
Regular Council Meeting
November 9, 2020

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:31 PM. Present was Mr. Bartlett and Solicitor McTigue. Virtually
present due to the COVID-19 pandemic were Mrs. Graves, Dr. Lewis, Ms. Palazzolo, Mrs. Rankin, Mr. Stelzer, Fiscal
Officer Borgerding, Assistant Fire Chief Feichtner and Service Superintendent Scherpenberg.

Mr. Stelzer asked that the minutes from October 26, 2020 be amended to include the comments received by a
resident on Indianview who had a strong opinion that cars do not need to be parked on the street and the fee for parking on
the street should be $500.00 per car. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to accept the amended minutes. On roll
call; six ayes, no nays.

Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to accept the minutes as written for the Special Council meeting
October 19, 2020. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

Mavor Brown read the following communications:

From Assistant Fire Chief Feichtner: October 2020 Monthly Report.

From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: October 2020 Monthly Report

From Tax Administrator Darrah: October 2020 Monthly Report.

From BWC: Dividend Check COVID-19 $56,391.02

From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: October 2020 Monthly Report.

From Solicitor McTigue: Waiver of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Form. It was discussed that the
form could be placed on the website or emailed to interested residents. Solicitor McTigue said the Village should let
volunteers know that our liability insurance carrier requires the Village to have the waivers on file and suggested to keep it
as simple as possible. Mr. Stelzer voiced he wanted to table the matter until he had more time to review the document and
discuss further at the next meeting and suggested implementing the new policy January 1, 2021. Mr. Bartlett said it would

be good to have something in place now and if Mr. Stelzer has any changes we can implement those at that time. Council
voted 5-1 to go forward with the waiver. (Mr. Stelzer voted nay).

Motion to Pay the Bills:

Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to pay the bills as approved by the Mayor, Fiscal Officer and Chairman
of the Finance Committee. Ms. Palazzolo asked if the emergency water repair in the kitchen of the Fire Department would
be turned over to our insurance company. Mayor Brown said we will look into making a claim but the work needed to be
done on an emergency basis. Ms. Palazzolo questioned the 22 Sugar Maples and how much did MPF contribute and how
much did the Village pay. Mayor Brown said he believes MPF donated $3,000. Superintendent Scherpenberg said there is
not a warranty because the Village planted them due to the complexities of the underground utilities. To have them planted
by Natrop’s with a warranty is approximately $125.00 per tree. Fiscal Officer Borgerding commented he was unaware that
the Village got a K-9 dog. Mayor Brown said most of the funds are coming from the Drug and Alcohol Fund plus numerous
donations. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

Committee Reports: 5

Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Graves to accept the recommendation of the Rules and Law Committee
which met at 2:02 PM on November 3, 2020. Present were Mayor Bill Brown, Committee Chair Maggie Palazzolo,
Committee Member Marcy Lewis and Chief Hines. The Committee discussed creating a DORA District in Mariemont. This
is a "Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area" and would allow people to buy an alcoholic drink at a restaurant and then
walk around outside in a designated area. Detail is available in the addendum in terms of what area would be included, the
hours the DORA would be in effect and which businesses would be included. The Committee unanimously



recommends moving forward with this. Tt would be a way to promote Mariemont businesses and an economic development
tool as well. The process is'a matter of deciding what we want the parameters of the DORA to be and filing paperwork with
the state. The Committee would like to have this in place before spring.

It was agreed to amend the report to include that the local businesses would be contacted and that the Rules and
Law Committee would continue to work on the details of the DORA. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to accept the recommendation of the Rules and Law Committee
which met at 2:02 PM on November 3, 2020. Present were Mayor Bill Brown, Committee Chair Maggie Palazzolo,
Committee Member Marcy Lewis and Chief Hines. The Committee discussed the policy for placing residents' comments
into the council packet and meeting minutes. The committee discussed the issues around fairly representing community
members who send communications to Council and the Mayor. The Committee also discussed that this is a matter of policy,
not a change to the Village code. The Committee suggests the following: Communications will be placed into the council
packet if: ,

1. The communication is sent to the Mayor,
2. The communication is sent to all of Council (regardless if it was sent to the Mayor) and,
3. A resident sends a communication and asks that it be discussed in a Council meeting.

These items will by default be in the meeting minutes because the communications are always at least mentioned by the
Mayor during the meeting and this is enough. Finally, if a resident attends a meeting and addresses council, then their
comments will be placed into the minutes verbatim as has been our practice.

Mayor Brown said a resident should state if a communication is not to be discussed by Council. Ms. Palazzolo said
this is more in reference to those who state an opinion on a topic and for whatever reason cannot make it to a Council
meeting. Mr. Stelzer said he disagrees completely. We need to trust the Mayor’s judgement that he will send
communications when appropriate. Ms. Palazzolo said it was not necessarily equitable with the past Mayor. Mr. Bartlett
suggested amending item #1 at the discretion of the Mayor. Ms. Palazzolo agreed. It was agreed that the amended report
would be resubmitted by Ms. Palazzolo.

Council discussed and Solicitor McTigue agreed that the meeting minutes do not have to be verbatim and seemed
to stem from Council’s dissatisfaction with the prior Mayor and how he handled certain things. Mr. Bartlett said Council
concerns and discussion that lead to decisions and votes should be put in the minutes. Mr. Stelzer said Council can amend
the minutes should something not be captured. Ms. Palazzolo said she would like the minutes to read like the agenda —
Council discussed the agenda item and what the vote was. More of a bullet style. Mr. Bartlett said he sees it differently.
Residents should be able to see that Council has thoughts and concerns. Ms. Palazzolo said it is all on video.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to accept the recommendation of the Safety Committee which met
on November 3, 2020 at 5:00 pm. Present at the meeting were Committee Chairman Avia Graves, Committee Members
Maggie Palazzolo and Kelly Rankin, Village Superintendent John Scherpenberg, Village Engineer Chris Ertel, Chief Rick.
Hines, and Mayor Bill Brown. The meeting began at 5:00 pm to discuss handicap a ramp at Hampstead Park and speed
tables on Miami Avenue.

A request was made by the Building Superintendent for Hampstead Park for a handicap ramp at the front entrance
of Hampstead Park similar to that of Jordan Park. He thought that Mariemont had put in the apron/handicap access at Jordan
Park. Upon discussion with John and Chris, Mariemont did not install the ramp access at J ordan Park that was part of the
design of the building. Mariemont would be happy to put in a concrete ramp with the width of 4 feet when we repave the
street- but please note that this street won’t be scheduled for re-pavement for a while still. That is the process as to when we
complete this kind of work-if not deemed a necessity. There are handicap ramps at both ends of the sidewalk on the block
and parking for residents has handicap access. It is not in the scope of Mariemont to create a ramp like what Jordan Park
has. Hampstead Park is able to submit for a permit to put in a ramp like they have at Jordan Park at their own expense.

A request was made by Jeff Molski 4004 Miami Road for the village to consider installing a speed table on Miami-
Road. There was a lot of discussion about speed on Miami and the issues with speed tables. At this time we will be trialing
a new speed monitoring sign in the village and it’s our hope that this will help as a speed deterrence. In addition, we will
start having our police force pull over cars that are between 5 and 10 miles over the limit and issue warnings. The police



will continue to monitor speeding on the street closely and ticket those speeders above 10 miles per hour. We will not be
installing a speed table.

Mrs. Graves requested that $3500 be budgeted for next year for another device if effective. It is a mobile device.
Tt will be up to the Police Chief’s discretion how long it is left in place. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

Mayor Brown referred to the Rules and Law Committee a request from the Building Department to review signage
legislation. He will send the request to Council.

Miscellaneous:

Leaf Collection will end the week of December 14, 2020. Mayor Brown reminded residents to not rake leaves into
the street. They clog and back up the catch basins. It was suggested that letters be sent to lawn care companies that do not
comply.

Village Offices will be closed Thursday and Friday November 26 and 27, 2020 in observation of Thanksgiving.

The Permanent Improvement Meeting will be Monday December 21, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. Fiscal Officer Borgerding
asked to have their requests to him by early December along with their 5 year projections.

The Council meeting in December will be Monday December 21, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.
Village Offices will be closed Thursday and Friday December 24 and 25, 2020 in observation of Christmas.

Mayor Brown said Bob Blum’s term is expiring December 31, 2020. He asked Bob Rich to serve on the Planning
Commission.

M. Stelzer will be formulating a summary for the next Council meeting regarding the concept of a 501(c)(3) for
the Village. It would be available to collect contributions for Village projects. A resident attorney has offered to do the
paperwork gratis. The Village would be responsible for paying filing fees. He estimates $2,000-$3,000 organizational
expense. The summary will include potential trustees.

Resolutions:

“To Reappoint Peter Wren as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the Calendar Years of 2021 &
2022” had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no
nays. Resolution No. R-29-20 was adopted.

“To Reappoint Eric Marsland as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2021” had a
third reading. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.
Resolution No. R-30-20 was adopted.

“To Reappoint Dave Wuertemberger as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 20217
had a third reading. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.
Resolution No. R-31-20 was adopted.

“To Reappoint Ruth Varner as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2021 had a
second reading. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.
Resolution No. R-32-20 was adopted. ;

“To Reappoint Carrie Gray as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2021” had a third
reading. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution
No. R-33-20 was adopted.




“To Reappoint Mary Tensing as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar Years of 2021 and
2022” had a third reading. Dr. Lewis moved, seconded by Ms. Palazzolo to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; six ayes, no
nays. Resolution No. R-34-20 was adopted.

“To Reappoint Steve Spooner as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year 20217 had a third reading. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to adopt the Resolution. On roll call;
six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-35-20 was adopted.

“To Reappoint Andrew Seeger as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year 20217 had a third reading. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to adopt the Resolution. On roll call;
six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-36-20 was adopted.

“To Reappoint Jason Brownknight as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year 20217 had a third reading. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to adopt the Resolution. On roll
call; six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-37-20 was adopted.

“To Reappoint Mark Glassmeyer as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year 20217 had a third reading. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to adopt the Resolution. On roll call;
six ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-38-20 was adopted.

“To Appoint John Fakes as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the Calendar
Year 2021” had a first reading.

“To Appoint Jon Morgan as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the Calendar
Year 2021” had a first reading.

“To Accept Bid of Rumpke Waste; To Authorize Contract; To Pay for Services” had a first reading. Mr. Stelzer
said the flyer that was placed in the Town Crier was not comprehensive and asked if information was placed on the website
or sent to the email distribution list. Mr. Bartlett suggested putting information on the pop up page on the website and
deleting temporary signage and yearly waste fees.

Ordinances:

“Ordinance Amending Chapter 31.077 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinance Regarding Building Commissioner”
had a second reading.

“To Amend Section 151.025(A)(1)(a) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Powers and Duties of the
Architectural Review Board and to Declare Emergency” had a second reading. Mayor Brown said the proposed change
says a majority of Council members to concur to overturn an appeal. In addition, the Council member who sits on the ARB
cannot participate leaving, 5 members to vote. A simple majority would be 3 Council members. He asked should there
only be 4 Council members present and it is a 2-2 tie — the proposed legislation states the Mayor cannot be a tiebreaker.
Mr. Bartlett said if there is a tie it does not get overturned. The applicant could delay the appeal until there is a full Council.
Mayor Brown believes the 7 members of the ARB would be competent to select their Chairperson. The question was asked
if any of the ARB members were asked their opinion on this change. Ms. Palazzolo said no ARB members were contacted
but over the years she has seen many members of the ARB and Planning Commission resign because they had become
politicalized organizations. This is not personal but an organizational change. Discussion ensued regarding the prior
administration and Council’s desire for power to not be abused. The Mayor should not sit as Chairperson of both ARB and
Planning Commission. It was proposed that the Mayor could be Chairperson of the ARB with Council approval. In
conclusion, Mr. Stelzer moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to table the ordinance. On roll call; six ayes, 51(0 nays.

“To Amend Mariemont Code Chapter 79, Schedule I (B)(1), No Parking of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances
to Update Current Requirements for Parking on Wooster Pike” had a second reading.

“Ordinance Amending Chapter 32.13(S) Rule 19 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” had a second reading. :



“Ordinance Amendmg Section 32.13 Rules of Council (Z) Rule 25 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances” had a
second reading.

“Ordinance Removing Chapter 31.078 from the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding Dog and Cat
Wardens” had a second reading.

“Ordinance Amending Chapter 90.01(A)(1)(b) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding Dogs or Other
Animals Running at Large; Dangerous or Vicious Dogs” had a second reading. .

“Ordinance Amending Section 32.13 Rules of Council (GG) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances had a second
reading.

“Ordinance Amending Section 91.36 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances™ had a second reading.

“To Amend Section 151 26(A)(6) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Signs within Residential Dlstrlc ” had
a second reading.

“To Amend Section 70.30 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances Regarding Obeying Traffic-Control Devices”
had a second reading.

The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2020 MONTHLY REDPORT

October

Submitted by: Gl Dlshard O Hines



| obed

%Eee-

%L~

%98

%¥8

%l L~

ajey ainso|y

abueyn o,

vZ9

ocy

©
©

V6

18

601

L6

€l

s|ejo

c6

98

o
—

SIaY}Q 10} Sjs8lly

oy

092

©0
—

sjuellep) Hno) s Jokepy

6l

Sl

SesUS0 18UI0 IV

sAemeuny

JuswsseleH suoyde|a]

1onpuo) Ausplosiq

smeT Jonbiq

NjOf—| O

=M= O

| M| O|N|W

NJO|—|OlN|O®

| M| O|N| O

S0UB|OIA dNsaWo(q

(24
(3]

[+
(2]

[Xo]
<

==}
(2]

asnqy brnug

S8SUBYQ X9S

suone|olA suodeapp

~buibeweq jeulauy

Auadoid us|olg an@oay

SH99YJ pegq

KiebioZ

uosJy

sjnessy Jauio

Ol—i—|Oo|lolo| NN o

—|N|O|O|—~|WO|M|—|O

yayL oiny

o
o~

¥aylL

fieping

}Inessy snojuoja4

Aaqgoy

adey

Ojlojojo|o|F|—~|N|o|ocjlowvw|iNn|—~]|O

OjojojojlojnN|o|—jo|ojojnjololo]an]olol~folola

C|o|jojojo|o|—|N|jO|o|~|V|N|—|O

ojojojojo|N|jo|—|ojlojolnjolojolanjolol~|olol

O|ojo|jo|™

O|O|OjO|~|F|Oo|~|o|lojlojn|jo|ojo|anjo|o]—|o]lola

SpIOIWOH

RIO|O|0OjO|—|m|jojoj~|ololols|n]o

102

=
o~
<
o~

1200320

102

o
N
o
~N

1990320

102

0202

13¢0390

s)sally

paso|

papoday

0202 ‘1990320

juswsedaq 991104 Juowaliep



Z abey

€00-02-80

100-02-v¢

600-02-9¢

800-02-92

§00-0c-Le

100-02-0L

€00-02-50

0¢0-02-90

610-02-90

810-02-90

£10-02-90

L€0-02-81

‘ay ejliAuosipepy

"Nd 18]SO0A

“Md J81S00MN

“d J181SOOAN

"Nd 181S00MA

1S Inusayo

aoe|d ueop

a anig iwerpy
‘PY POOMBLIOH
aYId JO)SOOAN

1Q IIH uemoy

NMId JBISOOAN

Pas0I0 95BD puE joadsns 8y} Uo pally SJUBLIBAA - SOWI [BIGASS 3B} 83U} Ul LIOIA 8y} payound 6LAN 190-L€
jInessy
I8jusd sonsnl ay) o) pspodsuel] - 5,0/V YiM @AISNe pue dAeqUIod AloA swedsq 9zan 100-22

19npuo? Apspiosiq

18jusd gopsnl sy} o) pajodsuel] - SPUBLILIOD S,0/V 8y} Yym AldWOD 0} ainjiey 1o} pajselie sem 9zamn 1°0-22
ssauisng |eloy0 Bunonnsqo 'g'0'o

Jsjueo aoysnf ayy 0} pspodsue | - dojs oujel) e uo Jeoiyo Bunsale ay) yum Bunyby 1oy pejsalie sem 9zgin 100-22

1sauly Bunsisey

HNoD sJokely 0} pabieyd - Dy 291" INsalIsa ) - *|'A’Q 10} PSISaLIE SEM Zg 190-22

(s)uogejoiA INO

Kemuspun si uonebisanul ase) - syoayo pab.oy pue usjo)s pey sakojdwa ue Jey) papodal WHNoIA 190-02

fiabiaog

ssaiboud ul jsenu| - 8sind e 9j0)s pue J0op Juol payooUN e yBnoly} 20UBpIsal By} palajus umouun (s)uosiad 190-€2
Aiejbing

'C9G 1§ 1$S07 - |IQOA-L YHM S}UN02JE pauado pue Ajuspl WIROIA BY} B|0JS UMOUNUN (S)Uosiad 190-€2

sse201d Ul uoeBsanul 8seD - S|OIYSA SWIIA BU} JO JUOLL B} woJj ajeid esus9l| & 9|0}s UMOUNUN (S)UoSIad 1°0-6
“ss@204d | uoeBnsanul ase] - 8|dIysA paxdojun ue woJj yseod '0g$ pue spied pib 9jojs umoudun (s)uosiod 1°0-9
$s8004d Ul UoneBisaAUl 8SED - B[OIYSA PEXIO|UN UE WO SPIBD JIPAID 8|0}S umouyun (s)uosied 190-G

(s)uonejoip yoyL

enpisai /m odid yoeuo sse|b e pue yjew Jo uoissassod 1oy pajsalle Sem LGN 190-€1

(s)uopejoip Brnug

0202 ‘1890300
Juswipeda 991104 Juowalep



¢ obey

Inessy 6LaW
Jonpuo) Auspiosiq LZaiN
1sauy Buysisey 129l
ssauisng ‘4o Bunonisqo L2an
TAO c¢cdd
eljeussydesed Bnig LGMA
(wa) ssod Brug LG4
oL "mw_ocwm< 49430 10} pajsauy suoslad 'd’'S™ 029N
SpJed Ypald Jo yay | 9caN
9l :paAIeg sjuelIBAp HNnoH w.._o>¢_>_ "—umm._mr_o pue pajsaldly suosiad
020'2S$ 0% 090'c$ 0% 869'72$ Ze9'l$ s|ejol
020°22$ 0$ ors'es 0% 6€€2LS 0$ syl oiny
000's2Z$ 0$ 00S'L$ 0$ Lil'es 2l9'L$ usyl
0% 0% 0z$ 0% 20.'9% 0cs Kiebing
0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 00S$ 0$ Aagqoy
0202 18qoy0Q 0coe 18q0J00 0202 18qo10Q
salouaby Jayi0
10} paianoday paianosay us|olg

Paianoday @ usjols Auadoud Jo anjep

0202 ‘1990320

Juswsedag a21j0d Juowaiiep




%ECL G8¢CLL L9162 60'8.2 pauidx3 sje|d esuedl] skeq "oN sbelany
%€- 0€°91 SL'SL 18721 a)1) Buipaads 10} )W JOAQ HdIN obeiany
%er- |18 |s0s |67 suopeyd Asspnog)
%S.L- 14 l 0 SUOI}B|OIA shopiezeH-UuoN Jayl0
%G1~ L2 X4 l awdinbg
%G1~ Lee 961 cl sale|d asuad|
%cc il 6€lL Ll uolsuadsng Japun buialg
%51 Ll 14" ol 9sU32IT SIaAl] ON
%9L- 6L 8¢ € Bupped

i0/AIQ# 0 l 0 (JuBiapA '8 esn peOY) SUOHe|OIA ¥oni|
%0t~ Gl 6 4 SUOHB|OIA shopiezeH JaylQ

I0/AIQ# 0 I 0 3[oIyd\ aesun
%G.- v 1 l Bupjoeg
%08~ 8l 6 € obesn auET
%¢g¢e- € z 0 Buuing

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 Buissed
%ZLS 8l x{! Ll ubig doig
%2 - €8 €L 6 6 pay
%ve- Ll £l F4 Kepn o by
%001~ 4 0 0 SSaPjoay
%88~ cl G 4 |0JJU0) s|qeuoseay
%LG- (4 6 0 aouelsiq Jes|) painssy
%0¢2- L2l 2ol Ll ~ buipeedsg
%L9- Gl [ l aduenyU| 8y} Jepun BuiAlg
%8~ L6 €18 16 Suojeyd |ejo L
abuey? % 6102 0202 18¢0300 juawaslojuz oije)

0202 ‘4990300

juswipedaq 991j0d JuowisLiep



G abed

%€S" 16 144 8 s|ejol
%SG~ 44 0l € S}98.S 18Yl0 IV
%0 L l 0 Ajadoid syenlld
%L1~ 9 S 1 peoy 9|jiauteld
%0~ ] € l peoy iwejp
%cCt- 6 L 4 peoy g|(iAuosipepy
%G9~ 1214 Ll l 9)jld J8)SOOAA
abueyy 9, 6102 0202 4900320 :Joans Ag sjuapiooy
%8~ Lv6 €.8 L6 sjejo]
%6~ Lol 14" (4 Sj@alig 18yio IV

i0/AIa# 0 0 0 Auadoud sjenlq
%81 8¢ 14 14 peoy a|jiauleld
%8¢~ 98 €S 8 peoy Iwelp
%01 ol 44" 14 peoy sjjinuosipey
Y%~ 919 L6Y 144 )ld JoIsoopn
abueyy 9, 6102 0202 130320 1}oang Aq suoneys

0202 ‘49q0390

JusuwiedaQg 991j0d Juowaiiepy




9 abed

Y%lL- L 4 I paies|] - sjusplody dijs JH
%E€8~ cl 4 L SJuaplody diNg HH
%SG~ L ce 8 panss| suonejn
%001~ L 0 0 SIVETJLNVA ST ENEERCETYY

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 sajokolg Buiajonu] sjueplody
%06~ 4 l 0 SIUBPIOTY Uel}Sapad
%EL- 9 14 L pain(u| suosiad
%08~ 9 € 2 Sjuap1ooy Ainfu)

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 SJUSPIOTY |Ble 4
%0 14 14" 4 Jsaly ON - pales|)
%8G~ 29 92 g 1sauy Aqg pales|)
%€S~ 16 144 8 SJUSpPIOdY olyel] [Bjo]
abueyo 9, 6102 0202 18q030Q :AMewiwing jJuaplooy auje|

0202 ‘1840320

juawiedaq a91j0d Juowsaiep




%001~ € 0 panag SIDNON 994 ysel] |euld
%€- 990'02 gse'se vee'e Sspuewsa( 83IAI8g |Ej0L
%E 868'8 9816 2¢€8 palapuay $80IAI9S SNOBUER|BISIN
%Ee- LLE 682 Sl "0}3 'Moug ‘subig 10} Speuo)
%€9- ce cl I4 013 ‘sselo) ‘'spasp U0} SJOBjUOD
%01 ol 2 0 ysel] 10} sjoejuo)
%6~ 4314 VA 44 29 paisissy sjuawpedsq 91104 18YI0
%001~ yx4 0 0 panag suowwing xe]
%01~ gl 6 L sjsissy juswpedaq aoueusjuiepy
%ee- 8G¢ (4114 cl sjsissy Juswpedaq a4
%8G~ €8l Ll ] sliejeq oujel |
%61~ 8Ll 16 6 sjute|dwo) oiyel |
%09~ S 4 0 pajsauly sajiuaanp
Y% - 99 LE 14 sjuie|dwo? ajusAnp
%001- b 0 0 palD slouUMQ [ewliuy
%L9~ 6 € 0 PaUIBAA SIBUMQ [ewiuy
%Pe- 9L 0S Z sjuie|dwo) jewiuy
%cCE 2C 62 4 (80UB|oIA onsawo( 1deoxa) s|[e) o)sawoq

10/AIC# 0 0 0 s||eD J9moly
%S~ bLL 901l 6 pajlsissy S}SLOO
%0 €5 €5 v (04d) uadQ punog sedelg
%G~ 19.°'1€ Le'og 98/.'2 syo8y9 Anoag 1eyio
%¥8- 68¢'9 120l 1oL SnIyL-yepn ssauisng uado
%1~ 29l ovi 8l peyoay) suosiad snoioidsng
% 8- L9 €0l 6 pao8y) sasnoH uoljeoep
%CE- 88 09 I sdouqg suuely
abueyyn % 6102 0202 18q0300Q :A)IAIOY snoauej|aasi

0202 ‘1990300

juswiiedaq a91jod Juowaiep




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT REVENUE REPORT

D Recelpts D Recelpts

GENERAL FUND 101 SUBTOTAL $3,272,285 $3,495,617 $3,321,317 $2,978,627 43,828,970 43,729,465 $3,461,656 $3,301,767
STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND 201 SUBTOTAL $142,632 $110,438 $101,885 $102,317 $141,117 $122,852 $123,685 $122,925
STATE HIGHWAY FUND 202 SUBTOTAL $11,758 $8,437 $7,763 $7,797 $10,818 $9,362 $9,420 $8,368
PARKLANDS $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0
DRUG RELATED POLICE FINES FUND 208 SUBTOTAL $650 $1,222 $53 50 $1,222 $53 $0 $60
ALCOHOL ED & ENFORCEMENT FUND 213 SUBTOTAL $8,875 $15,500 418,520 $11,757 $18,196 $20,187 $13,251 $16,456
MAYOR'S COURT COMPUTER FUND 214 $6,945 $5,341 $5,007 $3,797 $6,521 $6,382 $4,527 $4,526
MARIELDERS FUND 280 SUBTOTAL $66,187 $63,531 $64,777 $61,986 463,531 $64,777 $61,986 $61,707
(DEPRECATED) FUND 290 SUBTOTAL so S0 s0 $0 ] $0 so $0
PARAMEDIC FUND 295 SUBTOTAL $280,947 $158,000 $288,556 $278,451 $292,430 $297,850 $285,678 $289,966
(DEPRECATED) FUND 303 SUBTOTAL s0 $0 $0 so0 $0 $0 $o $0
(DEPRECATED)FUND 304 SUBTOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(DEPRECATED) ISSUE Il $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 s0 $o0
PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT FUND 403 SUBTOTAL $406,049 $415,294 $660,947 $390,711 $469,950 $798,253 $1,253,711 $413,543
HEALTH CARE FUND 707 $5,284 $459 $428 $513 $507 $637 $629
BUILDING STANDARDS FEE FUND 708 s0 s0 $0 $637 §557 $0 $0
(DEPRECATED) ALFRED BLOCH TRUST FUND 714 $0 $0 $0 s0 s0 $o0 $0
(DEPRECATED) ANN BUNTIN BECKER PARK FUND 715 s0 s0 $0 50 $0 s0 $0
STREET RESTORATION FUND 804 s0 $0 50 $0 50
CARES ACT FUND 305 $239,902 50 $0

FUND 403 LESS building addition loan/grant monies 848,000,

AT 0

Page 1of5



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT REVENUE REPORT

Accoun iDesctiptlon:

101.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX 358,803 349,419 358,064 349,419 358,064 314,055 312,461
101.110.40112 PERSONAL PROP. TAX (TANGIBLE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.110.40113 REAL ESTATE TAX EMS POLICE (new 2018) 311,162 303,683 305,260 303,683 305,260 0 0
101.110.40115 ADMISSION TAX 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
101.110.40122 ESTATE TAX 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0
101.110.40123 CIGARETTE TAX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.110.40127 LOCAL GOVT. FUNDS (LGRAF) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.110.40129 HOTEL TAX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.110.40149 TRASH - RECYCLING INCENTIVE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.110.41127 LIBRARY EXCESS DISTRIBUTION 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0
101.110.41140 EARNINGS TAX 1,937,666 2,110,359 1,999,801 2,419,562 2,333,814 2,416,611 2,244,703
101.110.41141 EARNINGS TAX - NSF FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
101.110.41210 LOCAL GOVT. FUNDS (SIF) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.110.41291 FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.120.40122 ESTATE TAX 0 [ 0 0 0 0 (11,788}
101.120.40123 CIGARETTE TAX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.120.40125 LIQUOR PERMITS 539 3,788 4,327 3,788 4,327 4,309 5322
101.120.40127 LOCAL GOVT. FUNDS (LGRAF) 39,492 42,513 39,527 51,511 48,344 46,880 46,353
101.120.40128 PROP. TAX ALLOC. - ROLLBACK 43,705 38,383 38,162 38,383 38,162 39,620 39,252
101.120.40129 HOTEL TAX 7,367 11,648 12,529 15,999 17,377 19,239 18,308
101.120.40130 REAL ESTATE ROLLBACK EMS POLICE (new 2018) 2,143 15,523 15,275 15,523 15,275 0 0
101.120.41210 LOCAL GOVT. FUNDS (SIF) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.120.41212 LOCAL GOVT. FUNDS (FUND 69) 10,785 4,261 0 6,523 0 1,930 5,320
101.120.41291 FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0
101.140.40149 TRASH - RECYCLING INCENTIVE 11,192 11,780 9,501 11,780 9,501 13,236 6,693
101.140.41424 STATE GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.150.00005 41513POUNDAGE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
101.150.40151 SALES OF VARIOUS ITEMS 2,640 10,476 4,385 10,496 4,385 3,845 8,030

* Page2ofS



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT REVENUE REPORT

101.150.40157 MIAMI ROAD FLASHER 0 0 0 0 o
101.150.40511 AMBULANCE SERVICES REIMB 0 o] 1] 0 0
101.150.40512 FIRE RUNS 1] 0 o 0 4]
101.150.41510 ACCIDENT REPORTS [ (] (1] 0 0
101.150.41511 SPECIAL FIRE PROTECTION 0 0 o [} 0
101.150.41512 SPECIAL POLICE PROTECTION 68,986 63,182 21,738 4,940 66,582 23,232
101.150.41513 CREDIT CARD FEES 399 0 0 1] 0
101.150.41514 TRASH - FEES 8,059 129,156 98,423 130,179 99,194 97,449 95,971
101.150.41515 TRASH - STICKERS 76,480 88,480 78,000 106,544 90,000 90,000 80,907
101.150.41516 TRASH - STICKERS, NIGHT DEP. 1,766 651 776 853 779 4,524 13,837
101.150.41517 PHONE COMMISSIONS 0 0 1] ] [1] ] 1]
101.150.41518 DAMAGES ] 0 0 o 0 ] 0
101.150.41519 MARRIAGE OFFICIATING 675 450 300 450 525 875 1,050
101.150.41530 TENNIS 13,206 10,604 10,754 10,604 11,679 7,873 8,420
101,150.41531 POOL FEES 86,623 80,949 85,278 80,197 85,278 86,523 90,747
101.150.41532 POOL CONCESSION 4,584 6,849 8,837 7,548 8,837 10,464 10,957
101.150.41534 POOL CONCESSION TAX 345 230 180 282 180 214 224
101.150.41535 REIMBURSAL-SPEC.EVENT PAYROLL 0 0 0 o o o 1]
101.150.41536 MUNI BLDG EXPANSION PROJECT REVE deprecated 0 ] 0 [ ] [ 1]
101.160.40162 LICENSES 26,857 27,826 29,524 36,673 38,734 37,225 41,643
101.160.41610 COURT BOND FORFEITURES 150 o 840 [ 890 500 695
101.160.41611 COURT COSTS 4,675 3,456 3,042 3,926 3,670 3,398 4,015
101.160.41612 COURT FINES 70,936 56,141 67,992 66,524 82,674 90,906 87,858
101.160.41621 BUILDING PERMITS 40,107 . 41,942 35,042 43,753 42,294 70,766 56,433
101.180.40182 INTEREST 4,142 4,122 3,009 7,280 3,466 1] 1]
101.180.40183 DONATIONS 88,949 3,713 3,462 9,373 6,998 5,947 10,683
101.180.40184 GAIN ON SALE OF STOCK ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0
101.180.40189 EARNINGS TAX NSF 1] o o 0 o o o
101.180.41182 INTEREST RETAINED WITH INVESTMEN [} o o 0 o [} o
101.180.41515 MAYOR'S DISCRETIONARY FUND 0 0 o 0 [ 4] 0
101.180.418350 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS 49,853 75,976 87,289 31,534 96,527 88,503 104,267
101.180.41891 REIMB. - EJAD FOR FIRE CHIEF 0 ] 4] 1] o 0 0
101.190.40192 ADVANCE 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
GENERAL FUND 101 SUBTOTAL 3,272,285 3,495,617 3,321,317 3,828,970 3,729,465 3,461,656 3,301,767
201.110.40124 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX - STREETS 0 0 ] o ] 1] 0
201.120.40124 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX - (PERMISSIVE) 44,174 47,215 47,875 57,086 57,834 58,862 58,883
201.120.40126 GAS TAX - STREETS 98,458 63,224 54,010 84,031 65,017 64,823 64,042
201.180.40182 INTEREST REC'D ON 201 INVESTMENT 0 0 [1] ] Q [1] 0
STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND 201 SUBTOTAL 142,632 110,438 101,885 141,117 122,852 123,685 122,925
202.110.40124 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX - HIGHWAYS 0 0 [ ] 0 o 0
202.120.40124 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX-(PERMISSIVE) H 5328 3,080 3,384 3,550 4,091 4,164 3,474
202.120.40126 GAS TAX - HIGHWAYS 6,430 5,358 4,379 7,268 5,272 5,256 -4,894
STATE HIGHWAY FUND 202 SUBTOTAL 11,758 8,437 7,763 10,818 9,362 9,420 8,368
204.180.40181 PARKLANDS 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0
208.160.40000 FINES - DRUG RELATED 0 0 0 [1] [ 4] o]
208.160.40004 CONFISCATED GOODS-DRUG RELATED ] ] 0 (4] [ 4 4]
208.160.41612 COURT FINES - MAYOR'S COURT COMP 650 1,222 53 1,222 53 0 60
DRUG RELATED POLICE FINES FUND 208 SUBTOTAL 650 1,222 53 1,222 53 0o 60

Page 3 of 5



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT REVENUE REPORT

Full Yeae:
Mecolintwis o Dascription,
213.110.41614 DUI FEES FROM HAM. CTV. COURT 208 0 0 0 o 0
213.120.41614 DUI FEES FROM STATE AUDITOR 0 o 0 0 0 0 o o
213.160.41614 ALCOHOL ED. AND ENFORCEMENT 8,667 15,500 18,520 11,757 18,191 20,187 13,251 16,456
ALCOHOL ED & ENFORCEMENT FUND 213 SUBTOTAL 8,875 15,500 18,520 11,757 18,196 20,187 13,251 16,456
214.160.41614 MAYOR'S COURT COMPUTER FUND 214 6,945 5,341 5,007 3,797 6,521 6,382 4,527 4,526
280.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX 59372 57,415 58,724 55,312 57,415 58,724 55,312 55,104
280.110.40112 PERSONAL PROP. TAX (TANGIBLE) o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0
28011040153 RECREATION (MARIELDERS) o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
280.120.40128 PROP. TAX ALLOC. - ROLLBACK 6,815 6,115 6,053 6,674 6,115 6,053 6,674 6,603
280.180.41890 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MARIELDERS FUND 280 SUBTOTAL 66,187 63,531 64,777 61,985 3,531 64,777 51,986 61,707
290.110.40139 PERM. IMPROVEMENT 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0
29012040128 PROP. TAX ALLOC. - ROLLBACK 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
290.180.40182 INTEREST REC'D ON 290 INVESTMENT o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(DEPRECATED) FUND 290 SUBTOTAL o ) ) ) o 0 ) o
295.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX 203,882 198,454 200,489 191,068 198,454 200,489 191,068 189,832
295.110.40112 PERSONAL PROP. TAX (TANGIBLE) o o 0 0 o o o 0
295.120.40125 RE TAX ROLLBACK 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
295.120.40128 Prop. Tax Rollback" 25,286 21,988 21,614 24,761 21,988 21,614 24,761 24,499
295.150.40511 AMBULANCE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT 51,778 62,386 66,454 61,218 71,988 75,748 68,445 75,634
295.180.40182 INTEREST o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
295.180,41890 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS 0 0 0 1,404 0 ) 1,404 0
PARAMEDIC FUND 295 SUBTOTAL 280,947 158,000 288,556 278,451 292,430 297,850 285,678 289,966
303.170.41723 ANTIC. BOND REV. NOTE (89) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
303.190.40191 TRANSFERS - DEBT RETIREMENT (B9) ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(DEPRECATED) FUND 303 SUBTOTAL [ 0 [) [ 0 0 0 [
304.170.41724 ANTIC. BOND REV. NOTE (FIRE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
304.190.40191 TRANSFERS - DEBT RETIREMENT (FIR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
304.703.40192 TRANSFER IN (REVENUE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(DEPRECATED)FUND 304 SUBTOTAL 0 o ) 0 ) o o o
305.000.41893 CARES GRANT MONIES CASH HOLDING 219,640
305.101.41892 FEMA GRANT MONIES - POLICE 4,223
305.101.41893 CARES GRANT MONIES - POLICE o
305.102.41892 FEMA GRANT MONIES - FIRE 5,539
305.102.41893 CARES GRANT MONIES - FIRE 0
305.302.41893 CARES GRANT MONIES - SERVICE 0
305.704.41892 FEMA GRANT MONIES -PERM IMP 10,501
305.704.41893 CARES GRANT MONIES - PERM IMP BL 0
FUND 305 SUBTOTAL 239,902 ) ) [ [ o 0 0
401.120.40142 (DEPRECATED) ISSUE I 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0
403.110.40111 REAL ESTATE TAX 360,714 349,270 356,116 336,201 349,270 356,116 336,201 334,652
403.110.40112 PERSONAL PROP. TAX (TANGIBLE) o 0 o o o o 0 0
403.120.40128 PROPERTY TAX ROLLBACK 41,747 37,372 36,875 40,880 37372 36,875 40,880 40,448
403.120.52409 CULTURAL CENTER PRO! GRANT FUNDS (12/2015, 2018 CORRECTION) o 0 265,931 0 54,656 400,000 o 0
403.180.40182 INTEREST PERM IMPROV 0 6,950 1,595 0 6,950 4,607 o 0
403.180.41890 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS 3,589 21,701 429 13,630 21,701 655 28,630 38,443
403.190.40191 TRANSFERS - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
403.190.40192 ADVANCE 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 o
403,190.52409 MUNI BLDG LOAN PROCEEDS (2017 only) 0 0 0 0 o 0 848,000 0
PERMANENT IMPROVEMENT FUND 403 SUBTOTAL 406,049 415,204 660,947 390,711 469,950 798,253 1,253,711 413,543
707.180.40189 HEALTH CARE FUND 707 5,284 459 428 531 513 507 637 629
708.160.41621 BUILDING STANDARDS FEE FUND 708 0 0 0 ) 637 557 o o
714.180.40183 (DEPRECATED) ALFRED BLOCH TRUST FUND 714 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
715.180.40183 (DEPRECATED) ANN BUNTIN BECKER PARK FUND 715 0 0 0 o o 0 o 0

Page 4 of 5



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT REVENUE REPORT

804.160.41624 STREET RESTORATION FUND 804

N Page 5 of 5






VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

101.101.52111
101.101.52121
101.101.52122
101.101.52123
101.101.52129
101.101.52201
101.101.52301
101.101.52302
101.101.52304
101.101.52309
101.101.52401
101.101.52402
101.101.52403
101.101.52405
101.101.52409
Subtotal 101.101

101.102.52111
101.102.52121
101.102.52122
101.102.52123
101.102.52128
101.102.52201
101.102.52301
101.102.52302
101.102.52304
101.102.52309
101.102.52401
101.102.52402
101.102.52403
101.102.52405
101.102.52409
Subtotal 101.102

101.111.52111
101.111.52121
101.111.52129
Subtotal 101.111

101.201.52409

101.301.52111
101.301.52121
101.301.52123
101.301.52129
10130152301
101.301.52302
101.301.52309
101.301.52403
101.301.52405
101.301.52409
Subtatal 101.301

SALARIES - POLICE

PERS - POLICE

POLICE & FIRE PENSION - POLICE
HEALTH CARE - POLICE

OTHER BENEFITS - POLICE

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION - POLICE
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT MAINT. -
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL - P
CONTRACTUAL DISPATCHER FEES - PO
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - POL
OFFICE SUPPLIES - POLICE

GASOLINE AND OIL - POLICE
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE - POLICE

OTHER - POLICE

SALARIES -FIRE

PERS -FIRE

POLICE & FIRE PENSION -FIRE

HEALTH CARE -FIRE

OTHER BENEFITS -FIRE

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION -FIRE
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT MAINT. -FI
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL -Fi
CONTRACTUAL DISPATCHER FEES -FIR
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -FIRE
OFFICE SUPPLIES -FIRE

GASOLINE AND OIL-FIRE
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE -FIRE

OTHER -FIRE

SALARIES
PERS
OTHER BENEFITS

OTHER - PAYMENT TO CTY HEALTH DI

SALARIES -RECREATION

PERS -RECREATION

HEALTH CARE -RECREATION

OTHER BENEFITS -RECREATION
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT MAINT. -RE
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL -RE
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -RECR
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE -RECREATION

OTHER -RECREATION

$1,034,000 $74,944 $838,457 1,027,198
$20,000 $1,999 $15,872 15,746
$183,000 $20,424 $148,911 184,019
$126,000 $10,367 $136,662 129,063
$18,000 $o $4,692 8,610
$1,000 s0 s0 901
$0 $0 $0 0

$0| $0 $0 0
$15,000 $2,275 $8,710 13,760
$1,000 $0 $0 0
$5,000! $0 $2,155 3,492
$18,000 $1,137 $12,269 16,734
$10,000 $396 $2,838 8,842
$0 $0 $0 0
$35,000 $1,757 $20,890 35,495
41,466,000 $113,300 $1,191,457 1,443,860
$446,000 $57,152 $349,697 433,869
$0| $0 S0 ]
$23,000 $0 $0 21,353
$10,000 $o0 $0 7,021
$7,000 s0 $1,893 3,509
$500 $0 50 o

$0 $0 $0 0

$o $0 $0 0
$2,500 $494 $1,975 2,000
$3,500 $0 $2,030 2,830
$2,500 $66 $2,762 2,299
$4,000 $248 $2,607 3,430
$10,000 $0 $29,748 4,593
so $0 $0 0
$29,000 $1,088 $11,949 28,502
$538,000 459,048 $402,662 509,406
$0 $0 $0 0

$o0 $0 %0 0

$0 $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0
$12,000 $0 $11,135 10,742
$0 s0 $0 0

$0| 50 $0 0

$o0 $0 %0 0

$200 $o0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $4,000 0

$o $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0
$19,000 $1,456 $14,636 10,676
$19,200 $1,456 $18,636 10,676

Page 1of 7

970,915 871,698.01 830,612
16,841 18,090.24 15,676
155,427 142,959.16 139,128
117,719 125,749.87 109,514
37,627 22,153.78 16,084
231 112.35 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
13,305 12,840.00 18,047
0 330 1,320

4,426 4,991.80 3,587
17,545 16,662.99 15,886
20,960 17,898.11 8,034
0 0 0
29,986 22,124.38 17,580
1,384,982 1,255,611 1,175,467
391,794 362,693 399,668
0 0 0
21,597 18,956 18,782
8,060 7,910 7,619
23,935 10,534 10,678
0 0 0

0 0 450

0 0 0

1,968 1,945 2,246
3,280 3,095 2,395
1,216 2,583 1,487
3371 3,013 3,055
8,284 8,952 8,288

0 0 0
35,072 27,100 24,749
498,577 445,780 479,417
0 0 0

0 o 0

0 0 . 0

0 ) )
11,195 5,427 8,920
o 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

14 1 388

0 0 0

[ 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
14,351 13,289 9,691
14,365 13,289 10,080




101.302.52111
101.302.52121
101.302.52123
101.302.52129
101.302.52201
101.302.52301
101.302.52302
101.302.52309
101.302.52401
101.302.52402
101.302.52403
101.302.52405
101.302.52409
101.302.52420
Subtotal 101.302

101.303.52111
101.303.52121
101.303.52129
101.303.52301
101.303.52302
101.303.52309
101.303.52401
101.303.52403
101.303.52405
101.303.52409
Subtotal 101.303

101.401.52409

101.402.52111
101.402.52121
101.402.52123
101.402.52129
101.402.52201
101.402,52309
101.402.52401
101.402.52408
Subtotal 101.402

101.501.52303
101.501.52309
101.501.52409
Subtotal 101.501

101.601.52111
101.601.52121
101.601.52129
101.601.52201
101.601.52309
101.601.52409
Subtotal 101.601

SALARIES -PARK MAINTENANCE

PERS -PARK MAINTENANCE

HEALTH CARE -PARK MAINTENANCE
OTHER BENEFITS -PARK MAINTENANCE
TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION -PARK MA
LAWN SERVICE

CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -PARK
OFFICE SUPPLIES -PARK MAINTENANC
GASOLINE AND OIL-PARK MAINTENAN
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE -PARK MAINTENANCE
OTHER -PARK MAINTENANCE
Landscaping & Beautification

SALARIES -SWIM POOL

PERS -SWIM POOL

OTHER BENEFITS -SWIM POOL
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT MAINT. -SW
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL -SW
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -SWIM
OFFICE SUPPLIES -SWIM POOL
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE -SWIM POOL

OTHER -SWIM POOL

OTHER - COMMUNITY PLANNING AND Z

SALARIES - HOUSING & BUILDING IN
PERS - HOUSING & BUILDING INSPEC
HEALTH CARE - HOUSING & BUILDING
OTHER BENEF(TS - HOUSING & BUILD
TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION - HOUSIN
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - HOU
OFFICE SUPPLIES - HOUSING & BUIL
OTHER - HOUSING & BUILDING INSPE

CONTRACTUAL TRASH COLLECTION - R
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - REF
OTHER - REFUSE COLLECTION AND DI

SALARIES - STREET MAINTENANCE &

PERS - STREET MAINTENANCE & REPA
OTHER BENEFITS - STREET MAINTENA
TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION - STREET
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - STR
OTHER - STREET MAINTENANCE & REP

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

$290,000 $22,122 $233,186 270,512
$44,000 $3,141 $32,320 42,192
$94,000] $7,676 $89,191 91,330

$4,000! $0 $1,331 2,469
$1,500 $104 $596 1,463
$47,000 $41,055 $41,055 45,499
$0 $o $0 0
$25,000] -$34,801 $13,492 21,624
$1,500 %0 $412 124
$13,000 $314 $7,076 12,252
$18,000 $308 $15,190 17,947
$0 $0 $0 0

$104,000| $9,269 457,982 132,236
$60,000 $16,320 §$55,495 48,200

$702,000 465,508 $547,327 685,847
$72,000 $0 $56,883 68,364

$9,500 4879 $7,756 6,883
$2,500] 0 $321 594
$0 $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0

$250 $0 $0 0
$250 $0 $37 0

$0 $0 $0 0

$0| $0 $0 0
$59,500 $2,298 $61,494 61,406
$144,000| $3,177 $126,492 137,246
$o $0 $0 0
475,000 $0 $30,000 39,035
$13,000 $467 $4,667 5,840
$o $0 $o 0
$2,000 $o $377 649
$250 so $0 0
$3,500] $0 $3,000 3,330
$250 50 $178 0
$16,000 $2,067 $31,353 18,810
$110,000 $2,534 $69,575 67,664
$330,000 $50,816 $286,411 278,189
$0 $0 $o 0
$5,000 -$50,256 $560 5,136

$335,000 $560 $286,971 283,325

$15,000 $0 $7,463 12,810

$2,500 $126 $1,153 1,847
$500 s0 $78 141
S0 $0 $0 0

$0| $0 $0 0
$500 $0 s0 0
$18,500 8126 48,694 14,798

Page 2 of 7

275,348 245,355 245,065
37,301 32,566 33,725
91,352 82,518 89,656
11,750 7,215 4,568

1,156 886 1,008
41,595 47,349 46,365
o o o
9,610 9,044 11,058
481 341 162
12,125 8,819 7,358
12,556 9,524 7,841
0 0 o

116,912 99,707 70,605
48,756 59,304 35,424

658,942 602,627 552,834
66,528 67,774 62,684

8,815 9,476 8,871
5,292 1,805 463
) o o

0 0 0

] 0 0

[ 0 15

o o 0

o 1] 0o
59,423 47,538.93 44,350
140,058 126,594 116,383
o o (]
78,114 68,816 58,859
9,686 9,285 8,989
0 o 0
3,620 399 2,429
) 0 o
1,483 1,660 285
] 0 930
6,512 7,454 5,960
99,415 87,614 77,453
301,739 314,377 258,735
0 0 0
-2,197 5,439 1,747

299,541 319,815 260,482

16,225 13,617 12,096

2,111 1,906 1,904
953 305 795

0 [ ]

0 o o

0 0 0
19,288 15,829 14,796




101.701.52111
101.701.52121
101.701.52129
101.701.52201
101.701.52401
101.701.52405
101.701.52406
101.701.52409
Subtotal 101.701

101.702.52111
101.702.52121
101.702.52129
101.702.52201
101.702.52309
101.702.52401
101.702.52405
101.702.52409
Subtotal 101.702

101.703.52111
101.703.52121
101.703.52123
101.703.52129
101.703.52201
101.703.52309
101.703.52401
101.703.52405
101.703.52409
Subtatal 101.703

101.704.52111
101.704.52121
101.704.52129
101.704.52301
101.704.52302
101.704.52309
101.704.52401
101.704.52403
101.704.52405
101.704.52409
Subtotal 101.704

101.705.52409

101.706.52409

101.707.52409

SALARIES - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRAT
PERS - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATIVE
OTHER BENEFITS - MAYOR AND ADMIN
TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION - MAYOR
OFFICE SUPPLIES - MAYOR AND ADMI
INSURANCE - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRA
MARRIAGE OFFICIATING

OTHER - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATIVE

SALARIES - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIE
PERS - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES
OTHER BENEFITS - LEGISLATIVE ACT
TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION - LEGISL
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - LEG
OFFICE SUPPLIES - LEGISLATIVE AC
INSURANCE - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITI
OTHER - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES

SALARIES -CLERK/TREASURER

PERS -CLERK/TREASURER

HEALTH CARE - CLERK/TREASURER
OTHER BENEFITS -CLERK/TREASURER
TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION -CLERK/T
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -CLER
OFFICE SUPPLIES -CLERK/TREASURER
INSURANCE -CLERK/TREASURER
OTHER -CLERK/TREASURER

SALARIES - LAND AND BUILDING

PERS - LAND AND BUILDING

OTHER BENEFITS - LAND AND BUILDI
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT MAINT. - L
CONTRACTUAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL- L
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - LAN
OFFICE SUPPLIES - LAND AND BUILD
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE - LAND AND BUILDING
OTHER - LAND AND BUILDING

OTHER - CTY AUD'S & TREAS SPEC.

OTHER - COUNTY AUD'S & TREAS FEE

OTHER - LEGAL ADVERTISING

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

$8,000 $0 $6,000 8,000
41,500 $0 93 2,231
$0 $0 $46 78

$0| $0 $0 0

$0 $0 s0 0

$0 $0 $0 0
$1,000| $75 $525 750
$5,000 $90 $3,025 10,666
$15,500 $165 $9,689 21,724
$7,000 $0 $4,413 6,000
$500 $0 $0 [1}

$0 $0 $31 0

$0 $0 50 526

s0 $0 $0 [

$0! $0 $0 0

$0 $o 50 0
$35,000 $1,510 443,134 29,666
$42,500 $1,510 $47,578 6,192
$158,000 $9,137 $125,557 158,522
$22,000 $1,712 $16,959 22,214
$35,000 $3,211 $41,770 37,679
$70,000 45,948 65,524 67,962
$250. $0 $0 1]
$8,000 o $8,242 7,899
$3,250 3271 $852 3,149
0| 50 $0 0
$21,500 $888 $4,739 16,991
$318,000 421,165 $263,644 314,417
$0 50 S0 0

$0 $0 $0 0

s0 $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 1

$0 %0 $0 0
$1,500] $0 $1,038 1,106
EY 50 50 0

$0 $0 $0 0
$34,000 s0 $35,739 32,980
$55,000 $3,433 $41,654 52,027
490,500 43,433 $78,431 86,112
$2,000 $0 $637 1,245
$7,000 $0 $5,412 6,985
$2,000] $0 $2,551 1,090

Page3of7

13

o

8,667 8,000 7,333
1,120 1,138 1,120
0 0 0

o 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

375 950 1,050
-10 2,174 1,663
10,152 12,262 11,166
6,333 6,002 5,500
181 140 175

0 0 6

0 0 ]

0 0 1]

0 0 0

0 o 0
7,780 18,645 32,688
14,294 24,787 38,368
144,323 122,595 116,439
19,463 17,072 18,726
31,874 31,305 30,111
77,016 70,082 66,479
0 1] 0
1,110 9,289 9,668
2,549 2,449 2,119
[ 0 0
30,136 26,483 11,214
306,472 279,274 254,755
1] 0o 0

0 [ 0

0 0 0

0 1] o

0 0 0
1,356 1,098 782
0 0 0

) o o
31,695 30,763 28,530
55,340 42,075 47,963
88,391 73,936 77,335
1,695 603 385
7,001 3,489 3,648
1,054 2,650 903



101.708.52403

101.709.52111
101.708.52121
101.709.52129
101.709.52201
101.709.52309
101.709.52401
101.709.52405
101.709.52409
Subtotal 101.709

101.710.52111
101.710.52121
101.710.52123
101.710.52129
101.710.52201
101.710.52303
101.710.52401
101.710.52403
101.710.52405
101.710.52409
101.710.52410
101.710.52730
Subtotal 101.710

101.711.52409
101.712.52409
201.601.52409
201.701.52409
202.601.52409
204.302.52409
208.101.52111
208.101.52409
208.101.52413
Subtotal 208.101
213.101.52111
213.101.52121
213.101.52122
213.101.52129
213.101.52409
Subtotal 213.101
214.101.52409
280.301.52409
280.705.52409

280.706.52409

290.701.52409

OTHER - STATE EXAMINER'S FEES

SALARIES - SOLICITOR

PERS - SOLICITOR

OTHER BENEFITS - SOLICITOR

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION - SOLICI
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - SOL
OFFICE SUPPLIES - SOLICITOR
INSURANCE - SOLICITOR

OTHER - SOLICITOR

SALARIES -TAX OFFICE

PERS -TAX OFFICE

HEALTH CARE - INCOME TAX OFFICE
OTHER BENEFITS -TAX OFFICE

TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION -TAX OFF
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -TAX
OFFICE SUPPLIES -TAX OFFICE
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE -TAX OFFICE

OTHER -TAX OFFICE

OHIO DOR FEE FOR USING BUSINESS GATEWAY
INCOME TAX REFUNDS

O.:._mz.. ELECTION EXPENSE

MUNI BLDG EXPANSION PROJECT EXPE
OTHER - STREET MAINTENANCE & REP
OTHER - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATIVE
OTHER - STREET MAINTENANCE & REP
OTHER - PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN PAR
SALARIES - POLICE

OTHER - POLICE
DRUG FINE - POLICE

SALARIES - POLICE GRANT

PERS - POLICE GRANT

POLICE PENSION - POLICE GRANT
OTHER BENEFITS - POLICE GRANT
OTHER - POLICE GRANT

OTHER - POLICE COMPUTER FUND
OTHER - RECREATION PROGRAM
OTHER - CTY AUD'S & TREAS SPEC.

OTHER - COUNTY AUD'S & TREAS FEE

PERM. IMPR. FUND

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

$o $0 $0 8,134

$0 $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0
$150 $0 so 2
$0 $0 $0 0

50! $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0

$o $0 $0 0
$20,000 $1,700 $18,510 18,590
$20,150 $1,700 $18,510 18,592
$70,000 $4,770 4$56,294 123,034
$14,000| $668 $7,121 15,850
$20,000 41,880 $22,435 28,819
$4,000 $0 $565 1,040
$2,000] $0 $0 1,622
§7,500 $0 $4,223 4,774
$2,000 50 $265 1,366
$0 $0 $0 0

30 $0 $0 0
$9,500 $0 4843 7,522
s0 0
$50,000] $3,595 $65,597 62,863
$179,000 $10,914 $157,341 246,891
$3,000 $0 $1,518 1,700
$0 $0 $0 7,480
$120,000 $2,465 $46,958 151,580
$0 $0 $0 0
$10,000 $323 $5,371 8,562
$o! $0 $0 0

$o0 $0 $0 0

$500 $o $500 0
$0 $0 $0 0
$500 $0 $500 0
$0/ $0 50 0

$o $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0

$0 $0 $0 0
$15,000 $10 $4,123 22,651
$15,000 $10 44,123 22,651
$6,000 $1,080 $10,166 9,845
$64,000 $27,812 $62,039 63,812
$250 $0 499 104
$750 0 $633 614

$0 $0 $o0 0

Page 4 of 7

0 8,130 49

0 o] ]

0 ] 0

67 54 388

0 0 0

o ) o

0 0 0

0 0 [
23,230 20,440 11,180
23,297 20,494 11,568
116,951 110,006 106,486
15,738 15,385 14,852
15,822 15,850 15,759
4,632 2,781 2,065
1,968 1,031 1,019
7,707 10,847 13,817
1,005 2,793 1,216
1] 0 o

] o o
10,007 8,500 12,792
4] ] 0
65,947 81,272 39,122
239,777 248,464 207,128
4,874 720 2,300
-54,478 -500 0
101,668 122,122 129,386
o ) o
7,854 7,725 17,015
o o 0

0 ) o

78 0 0

(1] 0 [1]

78 ] []

0 0 o

0 o o

[ 0 o

[} o o
33,397 10,386 5,899
33,397 10,386 5,899
20,382 8,398 2,810
67,045 65,000 58,621
165 104 66
624 614 645

0 ] 0




295.102.52111
295.102.52122
295.102.52123
295,102.52129
295.102.52201
295,102.52304
295.102.52309
295.102.52401
295.102.52402
295.102.52403
295.102.52405
295,102.52409
Subtotal 295.102

SALARIES-PARAMEDIC

POLICE & FIRE PENSION-PARAMEDIC
HEALTH CARE-PARAMEDIC

OTHER BENEFITS-PARAMEDIC
TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION - FIRE
CONTRACTUAL DISPATCHER FEES - FI
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - FIR
OFFICE SUPPLIES - FIRE

GASOLINE AND OIL - FIRE
REPAIR/MAINT OF EQUIP/VEHICLES -
INSURANCE - FIRE

OTHER - FIRE

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

$266,000 $0 $235,414 256,544
$o0 $0 $o 0

s0 50 $0 0
46,000 0 41,338 2,496
$0 0 0 0
$5,000] $494 $1,975 4,000
$2,000 $o $0 1,428
$500 0 50 1]
$4,000 $248 $2,607 3,430
$5,000 40 $5,248 6,257
$0 50 $0 0
$15,500 $1,023 $14,253 24,482
mwibac_ 41,765 $260,835 298,637

Page5of7

276,786
0

1]

7,379

0

3,937
1,428

0

3,371
4,726

0
12,420
310,047

286,685
0

0

7,483

0

3,890
1,428

o

3,013
1,429

0
14,302
318,231

240,277
0

0

322

0

4,494
1,428

0

2,689
4,730

0

9,459
263,399




295.705.52409
295.706.52403
303.703.52409
304.703.52409
305.101.52111
305.102.52403
305.302.52409

305.703.52409
305.704.52409

OTHER - CTY AUD'S & TREAS SPEC.
OTHER - COUNTY AUD'S & TREAS FEE
OTHER - CLERK/TREASURER

OTHER - CLERK/TREASURER

FEMA REIMB. POLICE SALARIES

FEMA REIMB. FIRE OTHER

FEMA REIMB. MAINTENANCE OTHER

FEMA REIMB. (TO BE DEPRECATED)
FEMA REIMB. CLERK TREAS OTHER MUNI BLDG PERM IMP.

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT EXPENSE REPORT

305.102.52410
305.302.52410
305.703.52410
305.704.52410

401.703.52309
403.703.52408
403.704.52409
403.704.52410
403.704.52411
403.704.52420
403.704.52421
Subtotal 403.704
403.705.52409
403.706.52409
405.704.54210
405.704.54211
Subtotal 405.704
707.701.52408
708.402.52409
714.701.52409

715,302.52409

804.402.52409

CARES REIMB. FIRE OTHER

CARES REIMB. SERVICE OTHER

CARES REIMB. (TO BE DEPRECATED FOR 305.704)
CARES REIMB. CLERK TREAS MUNI BLDG PERM IMP

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - CLE
PERM IMPROVEMENT

MUNI BLDG PROJ EXPENSES

MUNI BLDG LOAN PRINCIPAL

MUNI BLDG LOAN INTEREST

AMBULANCE LOAN PRINCIPAL
AMBULANCE LOAN INTEREST

OTHER - CTY AUD'S & TREAS SPEC.

OTHER - COUNTY AUD'S & TREAS FEE

MUNI BLDG BOND PRINCIPAL

MUNI BLDG BOND INTEREST

OTHER - MAYOR AND ADMINISTRATIVE

OTHER - HOUSING & BUILDING INSPE

ALFRED BLOCH TRUST

ANN BUNTIN BECKER PARK FUND

$750 $0 $895 378 523 375 234
$2,250 $0 43,895 2,127 2,124 2,233
$0 $0 $0 0 0 [ 0
$o0 $o $0 0 0 0 0
$0 $0 $4,223 0 0 0 0
$0 -$911 $5,539 0 0 0 0

50, $o $0

50 -$9,590 $0
$0 $9,754 $10,547 0 0 0 0

305 FEMA REIMB. COVID EXPENSES $0 -$147 $20,308

$0 $911 $911

$o0 $2,345 $2,345

$0 -$15,792 $0

s0 $25,445 $25,445

305 CARES REIMB. COVID EXPENSES $0 $12,908 $28,701
$0 $0 $0 0 0 0 0
$240,000 $0 484,134 390,122 396,904 335,267 486,499
$0 30 0 222,546 1,065,639 129,820 0
$86,000 $0 $43,000 42,000 0 (1] 0
$14,000 $0 $7,444 16,375 0 0 1]
$42,300 $o $50,000 0 0 0 0
$9,130 $0 $1,412 0 0 1] 0
$151,430] 0 $101,855 280,921 1,065,639 129,820 []
$1,000/ $0 $603 633 977 632 402
$4,000 $0 $3,843 3,737 1,620 3,733 3,782
$0 $0 s0 0 0 0 0
$0 $0 $0 0 0 0 0
$0 $o $0 0 0 0 0
$1,000] $49 $538 584 537 578 525
$1,000 $554 $554 637 589 0 0
$0 so0 $o0 0 0 0 0
$0 $0 $0 0 0 0 0
$0) $0 $o 0 0 0 0

OTHER - HOUSING & BUILDING INSPE

Page 6 of 7




L Jo [ 38eg

1HOdIY ISNIdXI INOWIINYIN 40 IDVTIIA






VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, November 23, 2020

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Administration Civica VPN Access for CMI Maintenance (CARES) 41.94
Administration Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges (Mayor) 48.50
Administration William Brown Reimbursement - Marriage Officiating Fees (Anand & Burgess) 150.00
All PERS Village Obligation for October 2020 11,738.06
All Village Payroll Account ;ziifgsfi 1$ 41_62%)‘;'8 ;’Sﬁf;‘:;'f;244'3 6, Gross Payroll for Period 88,747.56
Building Aileen Beatty Building Dept. Assistant for Period Ending 10-31-2020 905.00
Building William Fiedler Plan Reviews & Building Inspections October 2020 787.50
Fire 911 Fleet & Fire Equipment Emergency Repairs to Q-67 1,132.70

. FD Uniform Pants for After COVID Exposure (CARES) &
Fire Bound Tree Surgical Face Masks (CARES) 4,293.23
Fire Kuhl's Hot Sportspot Uniforms for After COVID Exposure (CARES Act) 3,606.00
Fire NAPA Batteries for E-67 727.26
Fire Spectrum Cable Service Monthly Charges 24.79
Fire Staples FD Software (Grant) 32.89
Fire Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 144.42
Fire Vogelpohl Fire Equipment SCBAs (FEMA Grant), Equipment/Accessories & COVID-19 140,516.00
Fire Verizon 5 Router Lines for Internet 200.55
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Monthly Charges 10.43
Miscellaneous Enquirer Media Legal Ad for Waste Collection Bids 701.20
Miscellaneous Hi Tech Graphics 16,000 Trash Stickers 3,796.00
Miscellaneous Kleem, Inc. Portable Radar Speed Sign (Perm Imp) 3,552.00
Miscellaneous Kroger Holiday Giftcards for FT & PT Employees 1,550.00
Miscellaneous William Brown Reimbursement - Electrical Supplies for IT Work (CARES Act) 101.12
Municipal CBTS Long Distance Service Monthly Charges 48.98
Municipal Cincinnati Bell Elevator Alarm, Phone & Internet Service Monthly Charges 1,221.79
Municipal Concrete Coring Company Core Drilling Wall/Clean Up for IT Upgrade (CARES Act) 600.00
Municipal PNC Bank Annual Commercial Loan Payment - Building Addition 49,781.70
Municipal Verizon Router Line for Internet 40.11
Paramedics American Welding & Gas Medical Oxygen Tanks/Refills 133.65
Paramedics KOI Auto Parts Inverter Battery for Medic 267 62.95
Paramedics Verizon Transmit Data from Squad to Hospital 14.08
Police Benefit Wallet HSA Distribution for 2nd Half Compliance Contribution 1,800.00
Police Galls Bulletproof Vest (Grant for Half) and Vest Carrier 1,138.11
Police KOI Auto Parts Wiper Blades for Car #4 39.92
Police Police & Fire Pension Fund Village Obligation for October 2020 29,117.79
Police Tire Discounters Plugs & Coils for Cruiser #1 346.28
Police Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 130.10
Service Certified Laboratories Supplies for Leaf Vacuums 550.34
Service Grainger Welding Wire 13.40
Service Verizon Cell Phone Service Monthly Charges 78.65
Service Lowes Parts/Materials for Tree Lighting and Leaf Vacuums 833.80
Service Spectrum Internet & Cable Service Monthly Charges 103.10
TOTAL 348,861.90




Police Department

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING NOVEMBER 14, 2020

Richard D. Hines, Regular 3649.97
Nick Pittsley, Vacation 1492.44
Steve Watt, Regular 3106.10
Adam Geraci, Regular 2673.60
Steve Watt, Vacation 471.81
Paul Rennie, Regular 2201.79
Derek Bischoff, Regular 2920.00
Tom Ostendarp, Regular 3421.53
Dan Lyons, Overtime 176.93
Dan Lyons, Vacation 471.81
Matt Kurtz, Regular 3145.42
Dan Lyons, Regular 2673.60
~ Margie Maupin, Comp 23.64
Fred Romano SRO, Regular 2093.50
Ron Wallace, PT, Regular 849.25
Penny Anderson, PT, Regular 369.75
Tracie Clausing, PT, Regular 503.88
Paramedics/Fire
Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay 505.20
Richard Cathcart, PT, Regular 423.00
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular 828.00
Mike Washington, Jr., PT, Regular 180.50
Michael Washington, Supervisor Pay 884.10
Tim Peaker, PT, Regular 857.38
Josh Hanauer, PT, Regular 216.00
Keary Henkener, PT, Regular 433.20
Brian Gross, PT, Regular 216.00
Derek Hunt, PT, Regular 216.60
Joey Homan, PT, Regular 864.00
Dan Copeland, Supervisor Pay 2210.25
Chris Ramsey, Supervisor Pay 1003.28
Assistant Chief Feichtner, Regular 3499.61
Rick Hines, Regular 647.67
Mark Hardin, PT, Regular 909.00
David Huckleby, PT, Regular 674.45
Brandon Manor, Supervisor Pay 968.30
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular 648.00
Chris Miller, PT, Regular 216.00
Jason Williams, PT, Regular 1227.40
Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular 3124.02
Kevin Schmid, Regular 2007.57
Jeremy Swadder, Regular 1814.40
Administrative
Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular 2701.91
Allison Uhrig, Regular 1616.35
Tax Department
DeAnna Darrah, Regular 2385.00

Rick Hines, Vacation
Adam Geraci, Overtime
Paul Rennie, Comp

Nick Pittsley, Regular
Adam Geraci, Comp

Paul Rennie, Overtime
Steve Watt, Comp

Tom Ostendarp, Sick

Pat Harrison, Regular

Matt Kurtz, Overtime

Steve Watt, Overtime
Margie Maupin, Regular
Blake Wallace, PT, Regular
Margie Maupin, Sick
Margie Maupin, Vacation
Doris Hallums, PT, Regular
Judy Gerros, PT, Regular
Department Total

Jim Henderson, Overtime

Evan Dunkelman, PT, Regular
Keary Henkener, Supervisor Pay
Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Matt Clark, PT, Regular

Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay
Blake Rockey, PT, Regular
Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Hunter Morgan, PT, Regular
Bryan Schmidlapp, PT, Regular
Ethan Roell, PT, Regular

Mike Washington, Supervisor Pay
Donald Scarpiniski, PT, Regular
Ben Kutcher, PT, Regular

Ray Scott, PT, Regular

Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
Curtis Ryan, PT, Regular

Joey Homan, PT, Regular

Craig Coburn, PT Regular

Ray Scott, Supervisor Pay
Department Total

Ben James, Regular
Mike Evanchyk, Regular
Kevin Schmid, Vacation
Department Total

Joanee Van Pelt, Council
Department Total

Department Total

GRAND TOTAL

405.55
176.93
943.62
3316.54
471.81
353.86
39.32
156.54
3020.80
176.93
176.93
1536.33
459.00
35.45
177.27
510.00
530.40
40768.08

378.84
1314.00
105.00
432.00
1476.00
126.30
855.00
757.80
279.78
432.00
450.00
757.80
648.00
589.98
639.00
1505.08
344.40
864.00
433.20
241.50
27161.68

2230.63

1661.44
223.06

11061.12

125.00

4443.29

2385.00

85819.17



To:  Mayor Brown and Members of Council

From: Rules and Law Committee Meeting, Maggie Palazzolo — Chairperson

Date: November 23, 2020

RE: DORA Legislation

Sk s e s s sk s ot o sk ok o ok ok ok ok ok o ok sk s sk ot s sk ot sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok o ok ok sk Rk sk R kol sk sk ok ok sk ok ok kR kok kR ok

Attendees: Maggie Palazzolo, Rob Bartlett, Marcy Lewis, Bill Brown, Chief Rick Hines

The meeting began at 2:09pm.

The committee discussed the details of the DORA for the purpose of making final
recommendations to council. Per Ohio Law, an application must be submitted to council
with these recommendations as the first step to creating a DORA. Next steps are, giving
public notice of Mariemont’s intent to create the DORA, drawing up and enacting an
ordinance creating the DORA, and finally, sending notice that Mariemont approved the
DORA to the Ohio State Board of Liquor Control and the Investigative Unit in the
Department of Public Safety.

The application to council is attached to this report for approval.

The committee discussed the following items related to the application:

1.

Street boundaries: The DORA will begin at the east and then continue down the
Strand and include the Old Town Square at it’s west end. We will ask Chris
Ertle, the Village engineer to measure this area to ensure that we meet Ohio’s
rules for the size of the DORA. (Post Meeting note: The size does meet Ohio’s
guidelines, per Chris.)

Heath and Safety: Chief Hines confirmed that we will not need additional police
shifts and that there are always at least two officers on a shift. The committee
also discussed that the current number of trash receptacles will be adequate.
Finally, the committee discussed including public restrooms. For the time
being, the DORA will not include the Dogwood Park and the bell tower
restrooms will not be part of it, however council can expand the DORA if we
decide to at some point. People patronizing the restaurants in the DORA will
have access to those restrooms.

Signage: Signs will be the standard brown and white signs Mariemont generally
uses and they will be as small as possible to still be effective. There will be
some signs in the historic district and those will go through the ARB. Finally,
the committee agreed to rely on the Village Engineer to advise on sign
placement. Chief Hines agreed to obtain pictures of the signs in Milford as
examples for us to study for wording.

Liquor Licenses- Ohio keeps a searchable database of liquor licenses and types.
The Emery Mariemont has a pending license and will be part of the DORA
when it is approved.

Hours of Operation- The comrmttee recommends the hours of:



a. Monday —Thursday 5:00pm to 10:00PM
b. Friday- Sunday- 12:00pm-12:00am

As a note- As of the committee meeting four of the six restaurant owners have been
contacted in person and all are very supportive of the DORA.

The committee recommends council approve the application for the creation of the
DORA.

The meeting concluded at approximately 3:00 pm

* Respectfully Submitted,

Maggie Palazzolo, Chairperson

Marcy Lewis, Vice-Chairperson

Rob Bartlett, Member



Joanee Van Pelt

From: Maggie Palazzolo <magpal00@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 11:14 AM

To: <joanee@mariemont.org>; Allison Uhrig

Cc: Chris Ertel; Bill Brown; Marcy Lewis; Rob Bartlett; Maggie Palazzolo

Subject: Application to Council for a DORA District (Addendum to Rules and Law Report)

Attachments: Mariemont Certification of Zoning for DORA.pdf; DORA Application to Mariemont
Council.pdf

Hello Ladies,

 Attached to this email is the addendum (and Chris's Cértiﬂ;:étion) for the Rules and Law report I sent you
yesterday. These really should be one file, but my program is glitching and I cannot combine them right now.
Would you please include both along with the report in the council packet for Monday?

Just so we all understand the process once council votes, this is the timeline for establishing the DORA :

A) Application to council from Rules & Law (11/23/20)

B) Council runs announcement in local newspaper for 2 weeks about upcoming council meetings to discuss
this. (Finished by the 12/21/20 council meeting)

C) While the announcement is being run, the legislation is being finalized to be presented for a first reading at
the December council meeting. You may want to also finalize what the signs are going to look like during this
time, and start to run them through the ARB.

D) The third reading and vote will be at the second council meeting in January.

E) If approved by council, the legislation is sent to the Division of Liquor Control and the Investigative Unit in
the Department of Public Safety for their approval.

F) Once we have approval from both of those departments, then we can start the DORA and put up the signs.

Thank you both!! Let me know if there are any questions.

Maggie



Yillage of Mariemont
6907 Wooster Pike
Mariemont, Ohio 45227

(513) 271-3246

WWW.mariemont.org

November 20%, 2020

. Subject: Certification of Zoning for Businesses within the Designated Outdoor
Refreshment Area (DORA)

I hereby certify that the uses of land within the proposed DORA are in accord with the
Mariemont master zoning map.

CR sl /18t
Christopher M. Ertel, P.E.
Village Engineer



APPLICATION TO MARIEMONT COUNCIL FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF A
DESIGNATED OUTDOOR RECREATION AREA

Mariemont seeks to establish a DORA to attract more visitors, support our local
businesses and to use as an economic development tool. This application to the
Mariemont council and the items contained are required by the state of Ohio as part of the
process to establish a DORA. This application will be part of the packet sent to the state
to formalize Mariemont’s DORA after council approves it.

1. Map with sufficient detail to identify the DORA boundaries

______________________________________ BARN /._,.,,
- L £
L CAMBRIDGE....
Sdeoy PRI a
MURRAY AV ™ L }
oo \ O SRR ¥ R i
B i
A\ Arounts o ]
2 <
gxmclun CENTER| ¢ n ™ 0>
§
‘\'
- 0 ELEMENTAR' “ , ILLARD g
WALDORF ?6 SCHOOL A r«'om RS /\\k}k
SCHOOL 'J“j A 3 3
. JORDAN )
DALE PARK . l’ ‘ oRo) b
TSR — Sy 1. 7~ A
- OO WOOSTER Pk
St O , l
BOAT i iy iy
e nouseld o Oszmumx. i
CARILLON Lor -—-A s 1
n] TOWER ‘r— e 4.\“ i
BALL FIELDS 3 \s-,\ %
S— b
— o, ’\
DOGWOOD PARK \v\t‘\ q .
o LIVINGOOD BHELDON CLOSE o4 *_»,"
BALL[FIELDS N 7 A PARK ‘

Mariemont has a populatlon of less than 35,000 and requests 1 DORA that is less
than 150 contiguous acres.

3. Inside this DORA, there will be four restaurants that are currently open in
addition to one that will be opening soon. There is also a movie theatre, Graeter’s
ice cream shop, Starbucks coffee shop, several retail establishments, a realty
office, an orthodontist and an optometrist and lens shop and other office/retail
space.

4. The DORA is required to encompass not fewer than four A-1, A-1-A, A-1, A-Ic,
A-2, A2f, or D class liquor permit holders. The following businesses hold liquor
permits.

Business Permit Type
Mariemont Theatre D-5, D-6

The Quarter Bistro D-5, D-6
Mio’s Pizzeria D-1, D-2, D-6
Mariemont Inn- The National Exemplar D-5a, D-6

The Dilly Bistro, Bar and Bottle Shop

D-1, D-2, D-3, D-6

The Emery Mariemont

TBD (D-51, D-6 are pending)




. Evidence that the land uses in the proposed DORA are in accord with the
Village’s master zoning plan/map. Please see attached certification from
Mariemont’s Village Engineer.

. Health and Safety Items

a. Specific boundaries of the area including street addresses.

b. Number, spacing and Type of Signage- We will use the brown and white
wooden signs typically used in Mariemont. The size will be kept as small
as possible to be effective- as judged by our village engineer. Some signs
will be placed in the historic district and those will go through the ARB
approval process. We intend to leave the number of signs and their
specific placement up to the village engineer with the final approval of
council before we submit the DORA application to the state.

c. Hours of Operation

i. Monday-Thursday 5:00pm to 10:00pm and Friday-Sunday
12:00pm to 12:00 am.

d. Number of personnel needed to ensure safety in the area: The DORA’s
security officers will be on-duty police officers. The Mariemont Police
Department staffs a minimum of two officers per shift. Police, fire and
EMS personnel are staffed 24 hours per day. Chief Hines believes the
current staffing level is sufficient.

e. Sanitation Plan- Mariemont will maintain the current number of trash
receptacles within the boundaries of the DORA and the current schedule
to empty them. In addition, the regular street cleaning/sweeping schedule
will be maintained. Adjustments to the number of receptacle and cleaning
schedules may be made as needed when events are held. The Mariemont
Maintenance Department will monitor on an ongoing basis and make
adjustments as needed, which is their current practice.

f. The number of people needed to execute the sanitation plan. Mariemont
currently employs 5 members in the Maintenance Department and the
current staffing level is adequate to maintain the sanitation plan.

g. Beer and intoxicating liquor will only be served in a designated plastic
cup. This cup will be the same for every establishment that serves and will
be marked/colored to make it easily identifiable as the DORA cup for
Mariemont.



To: Village Council and Mayor Brown
" From: Rules and Law Committee, Maggie Palazzolo, Chairman

Re: Review of Mariemont Village Code of Ordinances and Prohibiting Mayor and Council from Sitting on
the Architectural Review Board

Date: May 22, 2020

sk s e ok 3k ak ok ok sk o sk o ol ke ok ok ol ke ok ke e ol ke ke ok el kol ok ik ok sk kok SekokkoRoR ORI Rk ok R R ROk ROk Kok kR ROk R kR

The Rules and Law Committee met on Friday, May 22, 2020 at 3:00pm. Present at the meeting were
Committee Chair, Maggie Palazzolo, committee members, Rob Bartlett and Marcy Lewis and Mayor Bill
Brown. The meeting began at 3:00 PM to discuss the Review of Mariemont Village Code of Ordinances and
Prohibiting Mayor and Council from Sitting on the Architectural Review Board.

The first topic was the reviewing and updating the Mariemont Village Code of Ordinances. Maggie Palazzolo
updated the committee stating that the list of potential changes is long. Changes have been suggested by
various community members and current and prior council members. Examples, include updating the
language about bicycles on sidewalks, the requirement of having a dog catcher, and other items. More will
surface as we review the code. The discussion today is to agree on a methodology for the review. Some
community members who have the legal skills and are familiar with the code have offered to help. Maggie
suggested that we enlist their help as well as review the code ourselves and begin to put the items that need
to be changed into committees. Prioritization of items, will be based on, financial impact to the village, quick
fixes that are simple and glaring errors or loopholes in the existing code, such as the demolition language
currently in the Economic Planning and Zoning Committee. The committee recommends beginning the
Teview.

The next topic was “Prohibiting Mayor and Council from Sitting on the Architectural Review Board” (ARB),
however that is not the goal of the meeting. The goal is to clarify the rules for the ARB and how the mayor
and council fit into that. Currently, there is no code setting rules for how the Mayor or council members
sitting on the ARB act as the appeal board members. After discussion, the committee recommends the
following changes be made to the rules for the ARB.
1. The Mayor and only one council member may sit on the ARB.
2. The Mayor and the council member sitting on the ARB must vote on any issues that come before
that board. (The vote may be to abstain.)
3. The Mayor and the council member sitting on the ARB may not vote as part of the appeal board if
the issue is appealed (even if s/he has abstained on the ARB vote).
4. The Mayor may not serve as the chair of the ARB.
5. Inany case, the Mayor will not be the tiebreaker for any issue coming before the appeal board.

The meeting concluded at 4:09 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

MPaCapls
Maggie PalaZ#3lo, Chairman

TN S
Marcy Lewis, Vic?-Chairman
B 7

Rob Bartlett, Member




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -20

TO APPOINT JOHN FAKES AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS, GARDENS
AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2021

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to appoint John Fakes to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory
Board.

WHEREAS, John Fakes wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I.  That Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of John Fakes to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2021.

Passed: December 21, 2020

William A. Br own, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 22nd day of December 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -20
TO APPOINT JON MORGAN AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS, GARDENS
AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2021

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to appoint Jon Morgan to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory
Board. '

WHEREAS, Jon Morgan wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s appointment of Jon Morgan to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2021.

Passed: December 21, 2020

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 22nd day of December 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO. R- -20

TO ACCEPT BID OF RUMPKE WASTE; TO AUTHORIZE
CONTRACT; TO PAY FOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Public Works and Service Committee has solicited bids from
various waste collection contractors for the collection of waste and recyclables within the
Village of Mariemont; and

WHEREAS, two Séparate dptions were solicited, one at the current level of

service which included waste collection at the rear of the premises, the other at curbside
in a wheeled container provided by the contractor; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works and Service Committee recommends acceptance
of the bid as submitted by Rumpke Waste Collection Services, 10795 Hughes Road,
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241, for once per week collection of solid waste at curbside in a
wheeled container provided by contractor; once per week collection of recyclables at
curbside in a wheeled container provided by contractor; and once per week collection of
yard waste at curbside in 30 gallon paper bags or reusable container of resident's choice;
and

WHEREAS, in the opinion of Council, the recommendation of the Public Works
and Service Committee should be accepted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO
THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That the bid submitted by Rumpke Waste, in the amount of Two
Hundred Eighty-six Thousand Four Hundred Twenty-five and /100 ($286,425.00) for
‘once per week collection of solid waste at curbside in wheeled containers provided by
contractor; once per week collection of recyclables at curbside in wheeled containers
provided by contractor; once per week collection of yard waste at curbside in 30-gallon
paper bags or reusable container of resident's choice (collection of brush is also permitted
but tall brush must be bundled and tied in four-foot lengths not exceeding 50 pounds);
and once per week collection of appliances and furniture, including, but not limited to,
refrigerators, dishwashers, washers, dryers, sofas, chairs and mattresses. CFC and/or
HCFC's shall be removed from all appropriate appliances prior to disposal by residents.

SECTION II. That the Mayor and the Fiscal Officer be and are hereby
authorized to enter into a contract with Rumpke Waste for waste collection and disposal
services in the Village of Mariemont for a period of two years, in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the contract attached hereto and made a part hereof and
incorporated by referenced and marked Exhibit “A”.  That said contract shall become
effective on January 1, 2021, and shall continue through December 31, 2022.



SECTION II. That the Fiscal Officer be and is hereby authorized to pay to
Rumpke Waste, In the sum of Two Hundred Eigh _six Thousand Four Hundred Twenty-
five and /100 ($286,425.00) and charge the same to Account No. 101.501.52303, Refuse
Collection and Disposal.

SECTION IV. This Resolution shall go into effect at the carliest date allowed by
law.

Passed: December 21, 2020

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do
hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication
of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the
most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal
Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the
intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of
the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of
fifteen days commencing on the 227 day of December 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
Specifications and Instructions to Bidders for
Waste and Recyclable Collection and Disposal

Sealed bids for waste and recyclable collection for the Village of Mariemont must be made upon
the bid form furnished herewith. The bid form is to be filed with the office of the Village of
Mariemont Fiscal Officer, at 6907 Wooster Pike, Mariemont, Ohio, 45227, prior to 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, October 14, 2020. Bids will be opened at that time and read publicly and will then be
referred to Council for consideration.

NOTE: The Village of Mariemont has a volume based, pay-as-you-throw sticker program for
trash collection. All trash containers that are 45-gallons or less must have a solid waste disposal
sticker on it before it can be emptied by the contractor. Any containers larger than 45-gallons must
have 2 stickers before it can be emptied. Recycling, yard waste and large/bulky items are exempt
and do not need solid waste stickers. Contractor is to remove and dispose of the stickers when
emptying the trash. The Village office and other local retailers sell the stickers to residents and
the Village retains all of the sticker revenue. If the discontinuation of the sticker program affects
bid, please advise change in bid.

Bids are to state the annual costs for the following two service options:

OPTION #1 (Current Level of Service) — Behind the House Trash Service

»  Once per week collection of solid waste at the rear of the premises; and

= Once per week collection of recyclables at curbside in wheeled .carts provided by
contractor; and

= Once per week collection of yard waste at curbside in 30-gallon paper bags or reusable
container of resident’s choice (Collection of brush is also permitted but all brush must be
bundled and tied in 4-foot lengths not exceeding 50 pounds); and

»  Once per week collection of appliances, furniture, and miscellaneous items too large to fit
in trash can including, but not limited to, refrigerators, dishwashers, washers, dryers, sofas,
chairs and mattresses. CFCs and/or HCFCs shall be removed from all appropriate
appliances prior to disposal by the resident.

AND/OR

OPTION #2 — Curbside Service with Contractor Provided Trash Container

»  Once per week collection of solid waste at curbside in wheeled carts provided by

~ contractor; and

= Once per week collection of recyclables at curbside in wheeled carts provided by
contractor; and

= Once per week collection of yard waste at curbside in 30 gallon paper bags or reusable
container of resident’s choice (Collection of brush is also permitted but all brush must be
bundled and tied in 4-foot lengths not exceeding 50 pounds); and '

»  Once per week collection of appliances, furniture, and miscellaneous items too Jarge to fit
in trash can including, but not limited to, refrigerators, dishwashers, washers, dryers, sofas,
chairs and mattresses. CFCs and/or, HCFCs shall be removed from all appropriate
appliances prior to disposal by the resident.

= Additional bid considerations:

a) Specs stipulate Tuesday; if another weekday is optimal, please consider in bid.

b) Please advise if elimination of the sticker program impacts cost and how much.




!

DEFINITIONS AND CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

L.

A complete collection is hereby defined to mean the collection of all waste material as
defined above, whether in back of the premises or at the curb, from each household,
swimming pool, and business establishments (except for those businesses and/or residents
that contract separately for waste collection) in the Village, to the extent provided for in
the ordinance, resolution, and rules and regulations of the Village pertaining to the
collection and disposal of waste and any amendment thereto, and subject to and under the
provisions of the regulations of the Board of Heath of the State of Ohio and the Board of
Health of Hamilton County, Ohio.

The collection of solid waste material, recycling, yard waste, and large items from each
residence and business (except for those businesses and/or residents, that contract
separately for waste collection) shall be once per week on Tuesday, beginning January 1,
2021, and thereafter during the entire term of this contract. Collection shall not begin
before 7 a.m. any morning. It is understood and agreed that in the event that the collection
herein stipulated to be made on the respective day of each week shall fall on New Year’s
Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas, and such
holidays are observed by the Contractor and collections are not made on said holidays, the
collections which would have been made on those respective holidays will be made the
day following such omitted collection except that where a holiday occurs or is observed
on Tuesday, collections shall be made on Wednesday instead of Tuesday.

The Contractor shall provide equipment and service for onme additional pick up on
Thursday of each week to collect any solid waste, recycling, yard waste, or large item that
Contractor failed to collect during the regularly scheduled route(s).

It is understood that the Mayor or other duly authorized official of the Village of
Mariemont, shall have the right, when any single complete collection or any individual
collection is not made as stipulated in the contract, to direct such collection to be made by
others than the Contractor and direct the withholding of payment for such collection or
collections in such amount as may be necessary to pay the cost of the removal by others
than the Contractor. The Village shall call to the attention of the Contractor any failure
on the part of the latter to fully perform their obligations hereunder.

The Contractor shall provide Workers’ Compensation covering its employees and shall
procure any necessary permits provided by law, ordinance, or regulations at its own
expense. The Contractor shall furnish to the Mayor or other officials of the Village, upon
demand, evidence of the payment of the premium for such Workers’ Compensation
coverage or the fees for such permits.

The Contractor, at its own expense, shall make provision for the place and manner of the
disposal of all solid waste, yard waste, and recyclables; provided, however, that in the
event that the Commissioners of Hamilton County, Ohio construct and place in operation
an incinerator during the term of this contract, and the Village of Mariemont contracts
with said Commissioner for combustion of garbage and waste materials, the Contractor
will haul all garbage and waste materials as may be required to such incinerator and
dispose of such waste as herein stipulated, in which event, in case of necessity therefore,
the contract will be cancelled as herein provided, or modified in such respects as may be

2



necessaty by reason of longer or shorter haul, or such other conditions or requirements as
may arise by reason thereof.

7. The Contractor agrees to hold the Village harmless from any liability for the actions of the
Contractor and its agents and employees, incident to the performance of its obligations
hereunder in the collection, hauling, and disposing of all garbage and waste material. The
Contractor shall furnish to the Mayor, or other official of the Village, upon demand,
evidence of payment of premiums for general liability insurance for its business and
employees in the amount of $1,000,000 per person - $1,000,000 per occurrence. This
general liability insurance coverage shall be in effect for the duration of this contract.

8. The provisions of Chapter 51 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of Mariemont,
promulgating rules and regulations pertaining to waste, so far as the same impose duties
and liabilities on the Contractor, are hereby adopted as part of this contract, as though
rewritten herein.

9. The Contractor shall secure the proper performance of this contract on its part by
furnishing a good and sufficient bond in the amount of 100 percent of the total bid.

10. All information shall be stated as requested on the bid forms. Bidders are required to
provide all waste, recycling, yard waste, and large item collection service in accordance
with the Village of Mariemont’s current Tuesday route schedule.

It is further understood that the contract will stipulate that:

A. The Village shall have the option of extending this Contract for two (2) additional one
(1) year extension terms upon the same terms and conditions herein except that any
fees or other changes set forth below shall be mutually agreed upon for each additional
one (1) year extension term provided that the increase for any such year shall not be
more than three percent (3%) over the previous initial term or one (1) year extension
term.

B. The contract may be canceled at the option of either party upon sixty (60) days or more
prior notice in writing.

PLEASE NOTE: Approximately seven (7) days have been allowed for the submission of quotes.
The Village requests that those quotes remain valid for a minimum of sixty (60) days from the date
the bids are opened to allow time for the passage of the legislation necessary to award the contract.
In addition to these specifications, the ordinances and resolutions of the Village of Mariemont
covering the collection of waste and garbage shall govern the performance of the contractor. The
contractor represents that he has made an examination of such ordinances and resolutiens and is
thoroughly familiar therewith. Place one copy of the completed bid form in a sealed envelope
marked “BID FOR GARBAGE COLLECTION” and file in the office of the Village Fiscal Officer
before 12:00 noon, Wednesday, October 14, 2020.



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

CONTRACT FOR THE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL
OF SOLID WASTE, YARD WASTE AND RECYCLABLES

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Mariemont accepted the bid
of , submitted in response to public advertising for
proposals for the collection and disposal of solid waste, recyclables, yard waste and large
items from the residents, swimming pool, and business establishments (except for those
businesses and/or residents that contract separately for waste collection) of the Village of
Mariemont.

WHEREAS, Council has authorized and directed the Mayor and Fiscal Officer of said
Village to enter into a contract with .

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
a municipal corporation of the State of Ohio, hereinafter termed the “VILLAGE,
and , hereinafter termed the “CONTRACTOR” in
consideration of the mutual promises of each to the other as follows:

SECTION I. It is agreed by and between the parties that the term solid waste as used
herein shall mean and be defined as garbage, cans, paper, cardboard, glass and plastic bottles
and other waste in plastic bags and/or containers not larger than ninety (90) gallon capacity.
Recyclables as used herein is defined as newsprint, mixed paper (corrugated and cardboard
boxes, magazines and paper other than newsprint), aluminum cans, metal cans, glass, and
number one and number two plastic bottles. Other recyclables as mutually agreed upon
between the contractor and the Village may be added to the above list during the life of this
contact. Yard waste as used herein is defined as grass clippings, bush clippings, weeds and
leaves placed in thirty (30) gallon paper bags or reusable containers or must be tied and
bundled in 4-foot increments weighing no more than 50 pounds. The maximum amount of
yard waste per household must not exceed 10 jtems. The contractor shall also arrange for
once per week pickup of appliances, furniture, and items too large to fitin trash can including,
but not limited to, refrigerators, dishwashers, washers, dryers, sofas, chairs and mattresses.
The maximum number of large items per household must not exceed 10 items per week. CFCs
and/or HCFCs shall be removed from all appropriate appliances prior to disposal by the
resident. Contractor shall then remove said items.

SECTION 1. The Contractor promises and agrees to furnish all equipment for and
perform all services in accordance with the complete collection and disposal of waste
material, recyclables, yard waste, and large items in the Village for the term of two (2) years,
commencing January 1, 2021, and ending December 31, 2022.

SECTION Ill. A complete collection is hereby defined to mean the collection of all
waste material as defined above, whether in back of the premises or at the curb, from each
household, swimming pool, and business establishments (except for those businesges and/or
residents that contract separately for waste collection) in the Village, to the extent provided
for in the ordinance, resolution, and rules and regulations of the Village pertaining to the
collection and disposal of waste and any amendment thereto, and subject to and under the

4



provisions of the regulations of the Board of Heath of the State of Ohio and the Board of
Health of Hamilton County, Ohio. Contractor is to abide by the Village of Mariemont volume
based, pay-as-you-throw sticker program for trash by removing and disposing of solid waste
disposal sticker when emptying trash cans.

SECTION IV. The collection of solid waste material from each residence and business
shall be once per week on Tuesday, beginning January 1, 2021, and thereafter during the entire
term of this contract. Collection of recyclables shall be done once per week for each route.
Yard waste shall be collected once per week. Collection of large items shall be done once per
week for each route. Collection shall not begin before 7 a.m. any morning. It is understood
and agreed that in the event that the collection herein stipulated to be made on the respective
day of each week shall fall on New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving and Christmas, and such holidays are observed by the Contractor and collections
are not made on said holidays, the collections which would have been made on those
respective holidays will be made the day following such omitted collection except that where
a holiday occurs or is observed on Tuesday, collections shall be made on Wednesday instead
of Tuesday.

SECTION V. The Contractor shall furnish a signed copy of a map or schedule showing
the area to be collected on the respective days that shall then become a part of this contract.

SECTION VI. It is understood that the Mayor or other duly authorized official of the
village of Mariemont, shall have the right, when any single complete collection or any
individual collection is not made as stipulated in the contract, to direct such collection to be
made by others than the Contractor and direct the withholding of payment for such collection
or collections in such amount as may be necessary to pay the cost of the removal by others
than the Contractor. The Village shall call to the attention of the Contractor any failure on the
part of the latter to fully perform their obligations hereunder. The Contractor shall provide
Workers’ Compensation covering its employees and shall procure any necessary permits
provided by law, ordinance or regulations at its own expense. The Contractor shall furnish to
the Mayor or other officials of the Village, upon demand, evidence of the payment of the
premium for such Workers’ Compensation coverage or the fees for such permits.

SECTION VII. The Contractor, at its own expense, shall make provision for the place
and manner of the disposal of all solid waste, grass waste, and recyclables; provided,
however, that in the event that the Commissioners of Hamilton County, Ohio construct and
place in operation an incinerator during the term of this contract, and the Village of
Mariemont contracts with said Commissioner for combustion of garbage and waste materials,
the Contractor will haul all garbage and waste materials as may be required to such incinerator
and dispose of such waste as herein stipulated, in which event, in case of necessity therefore,
the contract will be canceled as herein provided, or modified in such respects as may be
necessary by reason of longer or shorter haul, or such other conditions or requirements as
may arise by reason thereof.

SECTION VIII. The Contractor agrees to hold the Village harmless from any liability for
the actions of the Contractor and its agents and employees, incident to the performance of
its obligations hereunder in the collection, hauling and disposing of all garbage and waste
material. The Contractor shall furnish to the Mayor, or other official of the Village, upon
demand, evidence of payment of premiums for general liability insurance for its buSiness and
employees in the amount of $1,000,000 per person - 41,000,000 per occurrence. This general
liability insurance coverage shall be in effect for the duration of this contract.



SECTION IX. The provisions of Chapter 51 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village of
Mariemont, promulgating rules and regulations pertaining to waste, so far as the same
impose duties and liabilities on the Contractor, are hereby adopted as part of this contract, as
through rewritten herein.

SECTION X. The Contractor shall secure the proper performance of this contract on its
part by furnishing a good and sufficient bond in the amount of 100 percent of the total bid.

SECTION XI. The Village promises to pay and agrees to pay the contract price of
, with payments
being made each month in an amount equal to one-twelfth (1/12) of the annual contract
amount for the duration of the contract. -

SECTION XII. This contract may be canceled at the option of either party upon sixty
(60) days prior notice in writing.

SECTION XIIl. The Village shall have the option of extending this Contract for two (2)
additional one (1) year extension terms upon the same terms and conditions herein except
that any fees or other changes set forth below shall be mutually agreed upon for each
additional one (1) year extension term provided that the increase for any such year shall not
be more than three percent (3%) over the previous initial term or one (1) year extension term.
Notice of such extensions shall be givenin writing by the Village sixty (60) days or more prior
to the expiration of the initial term or any additional one (1) year term.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Village, by William Brown, its duly elected and
qualified Mayor and Anthony J. Borgerding, its duly authorized and qualified Fiscal Officer, has
hereunto set its hand and seal; and the said ,

‘ has hereunto set his hand at Mariemont, Ohio,

)

this day of ,2020.

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
Village of Mariemont Biy:

William Brown, Mayor
village of Mariemont -~ By:
Contractor By:



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

BID FORM FOR WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL

The undersigned proposes to furnish all necessary equipment and do all work necessary to perform
the services of the collection and disposal of waste material within the Village of Mariemont in
accordance with the contract documents and the terms and conditions contained in the rules and
regulations and ordinances of the Village of Mariemont pertaining to waste collection and disposal
on file in the Office of the Village Clerk; the rules and regulations of the Board of Health of
Hamilton County, Ohio, and in strict compliance therewith, under the directions and to the
satisfaction of the authorized officers of said Village, for the term beginning January 1, 2021 and
ending December 31, 2022. Waste material as used herein is hereby defined to include garbage,
cans, bottles, paper, cardboard and other waste or refuse in a proper container.

The undersigned quotes the following annual costs for picking up and disposing of waste and
recyclable materials based on the alternative collection schedules listed below for two years:

OPTION #1 (Current Level of Service)

Once per week collection of solid waste at the rear of the premises; and once per week collection
of recyclables at curbside in wheeled carts provided by contractor and once per week collection
of yard waste at curbside in 30 gallon paper bags or reusable container of resident’s choice
(Collection of brush is also permitted but all brush must be bundled and tied in 4-foot lengths not
exceeding 50 pounds); and once per week collection of large items including: appliances and
furniture including, but not limited to, refrigerators, dishwashers, washers, dryers, sofas, chairs
and mattresses. CFCs and/or HCFCs shall be removed from all appropriate appliances prior to
disposal by the resident.

OPTION #1 BID AMOUNT: §

AND/OR

OPTION #2

Once per week collection of solid waste at curbside in a wheeled container provided by
contractor; and once per week collection of recyclables at curbside in a wheeled container
provided by contractor; and once per week -collection of yard waste at curbside in 30 gallon
paper bags or reusable container of resident’s choice (Collection of brush is also permitted but all
brush must be bundled and tied in 4-foot lengths not exceeding 50 pounds); and once per week
collection of appliances and furniture including, but not limited to, refrigerators, dishwashers,
washers, dryers, sofas, chairs and mattresses. CFCs and/or HCFCs shall be removed from all
appropriate appliances prior to disposal by the resident.

OPTION #2 BID AMOUNT: §

BIDDER: DATE:




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. O- -20

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 31.077 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINAN CES
REGARDING BUILDING COMMISSIONER

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it believes need to be made
to the Mariemont Code of Ordinances regarding the Building Comrmissioner.

WHEREAS, it was determined that requiring the Building Commissioner be a resident of the Village of
Mariemont limits the Village's ability to pick a person who may be more qualified for the position; and

WHEREAS, it was also determined that the appointment of the Building Commissioner should be for a two-
year term; and

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont believes it is in the best interest of the Village to amend
31.077 Building Commissioner of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances to reflect said changes.

NOW, T'EEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L. §31.077 Building Commissioner which reads as follows:

§31.077 BUILDING COMMISSIONER.

(A) The Mayor shall appoint a Building Commissioner, subject to confirmation of Council. The Building
Commissioner shall be a resident and elector of the village and be required to hold office, subject to removal at any
time by the Mayor. Appointment shall be for the period designated and confirmed but shall not exceed the term of

the Mayor.
Shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 31.077 BUILDING COMMISSIONER.
(A) The Mayor shall appoint a Building Commissioner, subject to confirmation of Council. The Building

Commissioner shall be subject to removal at any trme by the Mayor. Appointment shall be for a two-year period.

SECTIONIL Inmall other respects, all other provisions of §31.077 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

SECTIONIIL.  This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 232020.

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:
£

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer .

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, TFiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there isno
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true



copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road, the northeast
comer of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestout and Oak Streets; each for 2 period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of
November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

5



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. O- -20

TO AMEND MARIEMONT CODE CHAPTER 79, SCHEDULE I(B)(1), NO PARKING OF
THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES TO UPDATE CURRENT
REQUIREMENTS FOR PARKING ON WOOSTER PIKE

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it
believes need to be made to Chapter 79, Schedule I (B)(1), No Parking to address how parking in these

certain areas are currently being handled. '

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont agrees it is in the best interest of the
Village that said changes are made and therefore adopt same.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L Mariemont Code or Ordinances ' 79, Schedule I(B)(1), No Parking, which currently
reads as follows:

CHAPTER 79 PARKING SCHEDULES
SCHEDULE I. NO PARKING.

(B) (1) No person shall park at the following locations:

Street Between Side Ord. No. | Date
Wooster Pike Bank Place and a distance of 20 South 0-5-61

feet from Bank Place
Wooster Pike East Street and eastern South 0-39-83 11-14-1983

corporation limit

Street

Wooster Pike Eastern corporation limit and East | North 0-39-83 | 11-14-1983

Wooster Pike Entrance and exit of the Kroger North 0-26-60
' store parking lot

Shall be amended to read as follows:



CHAPTER 79 PARKING SCHEDULES
SCHEDULE I. NO PARKING.

(B) (1) No person shall park at the following locations:

Street Between Side Ord. No. | Date
Wooster Pike Miami Avenue and a distance of | South 0-5-61
20 feet from Bank Place
Wooster Pike East Street and eastern South 0-39-83 11-14-1983
corporation limit

Wooster Pike Eastern corporation limit and East | North 0-39-83 | 11-14-1983
Street

Wooster Pike Entrance and exit of the Strand North 0-26-60
parking lot

SECTIONII.  Inall other respects, Chapter 79 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

SECTION II.  This Ordinance shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23, 2020

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify
that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance
was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis
Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the
Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center,
intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on 24%
day of November 2020.

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -20
ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 32.13(S) RULE 19 OF
THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it believes need to be made
to the Mariemont Code of Ordinances.

WHEREAS, it was determined that Council should have some input into which committees a matter would be
assigned to and any proposed change of assignment from one committee to another; and

WHEREAS, it was also determined that in the event the Village would create any special committees or
commission that Council should be the ultimate approval authority of same and;

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont believes it is in the best interest of the Village to amend the
Mariemont Code of Ordinances §32.13 Rules of Council (S) Rule 19 to reflect said changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L. §32.13 Rules of Council (S) Rule 19 which reads as follows:
§32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL.

The following rules shall apply in connection with the organization and administration of the meetings of the Council
of the municipality.

(S) Raule 19. There shall be six standing committees appointed of three members each. Each member of Council
shall be Chairperson of one committee and serve on two other committees. The standing committees are as following
with functions:

(1) Rules and Laws. General assembly, law, contracts, and claims;
(2) Health and Recreation. Health, sanitation, parks, playgrounds, waste, and garbage collection;

(3) Finance. Appropriation of property, sale of property, assessments for improvement, finance, ways and
means;

(4) Public Safety. Fire, police, and traffic;

(5) Public Works and Services. Light, telephone, telegraph, gas, water, conduits, sewers, heat, streets, roads,
and transportation; and

(6) Planning, Zoning, and Economic Development. Building code, zoning, and dedication of property.

Shall be amended to read as follows:
§32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL.

The following rules shall apply in connection with the organization and administration of the meetings of the Council
of the municipality.

(S) Rule 19. There shall be six standing committees appointed of three members each. Each member of Council
shall be Chairperson of one committee and serve on two other committees. The standing committees are as following
with functions: d

(1) Rules and Laws. General assembly, law, contracts, and claims;

(2) Health and Recreation. Health, sanitation, parks, playgrounds, waste, and garbage collection;

(3) Finance. Appropriation of property, sale of property, assessments for improvement, finance, ways and
means;

(4) Public Safety. Fire, police, and traffic;



(5) Public Works and Services. Light, telephone, telegraph, gas, water, conduits, sewers, heat, streets, roads,
and transportation; and

(6) Planning, Zoning, and Economic Development. Building code, zoning, and dedication of property.

(7) Items shall be assigned to the committees by the Mayor with the consent of Council. Items can also be
moved from one committee to another by the Mayor again with the consent of Council.

(8) Any special committees or commissions created by the Village shall be voted on and approved by Council.
A charter shall also be created, laying out clear responsibilities, deliverables, and any desired timelines. Any
committees or commissions that are temporary should be called out as such.

SECTION IL.  In all other respects, §32 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

SECTION III.  This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23, 2020.

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true
copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
comner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of
November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -20

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL (Z) RULE 25 OF THE
MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it believes need to be
made to §32.13 Rules of Council (Z) Rule 25 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances.

WHEREAS, it was determined by Council for the Village of Mariemont that when a motion is made and
seconded, the writing of the motion can occur during the meeting or be presented at a following meeting at the
discretion of the person making the motion.

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont believes it is in the best interest of the Village to amend
§32.13 Rules of Counsel (Z) Rule 25 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances to reflect said change.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF
THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L. §32.13 Rules of Council (Z) Rule 25 which reads as follows:
§ 32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL.

The following rules shall apply in connection with the organization and administration of the meetings of the
Council of the municipality.
(Z) Rule 25. When a motion is made and seconded, before debate, it shall be stated by the Mayor or presiding
officer. A motion shall be reduced to writing, if the Mayor or any member requires it.

Shall be amended to read as follows:
§ 32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL.

The following rules shall apply in connection with the organization and administration of the meetings of the
Council of the municipality.
(Z) Rule25. When a motion is made and seconded, before debate, it shall be stated by the Mayor or presiding
officer. A motion shall be reduced to writing, if the Mayor or any member requires it. The writing of such motion
can occur during the meeting or be presented at a following meeting, at the discretion of the person making
the motion.

SECTIONIL.  In all other respects, §32.13 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

SECTION III.  This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23 2020.

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting
true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the
0Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the
24% day of November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. O- -20

ORDINANCE REMOVING CHAPTER 31.078 FROM OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES
REGARDING DOG AND CAT WARDENS

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it believes need to be
made to the Mariemont Code of Ordinances.

WHEREAS, it was determined there is a current code section 31.078 regarding a Dog and Cat Warden which
is outdated and is not required by the Ohio Revised Code; and

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont believes it is in the best interest of the Village to remove
Section 31.078 from the Mariemont Code of Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTIONI.  Section 31.078 Dog and Cat Warden is deleted in its entirety.

SECTIONIL  In all other respects, §31 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

SECTIONIII.  This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23, 2020.

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true
copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 24th day of
November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -20
ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 90.01(A)(1)(b) OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES
REGARDING DOGS OR OTHER ANIMALS RUNNING AT LARGE; DANGEROUS OR VICIOUS DOGS

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it believes need to be made
to the Mariemont Code of Ordinances regarding the animals running at large; and

WHEREAS, the current code states that dogs are permitted in the Tot Lot area of Dogwood Park if they are
under positive leash control; and

WHEREAS, a law was passed that restricts dogs from entering the Tot Lot area of Dogwood Park and signs
have been posted at the Tot Lot indicating said ban; and

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont believes it is in the best interest of the Village to amend
90.01(A)(1)(b) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances to reflect the restriction of dogs from the Tot Lot Areas of
Dogwood Park.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L §90.01(A)(1)(b) which reads as follows:

§ 90.01 DOGS OR OTHER ANIMALS RUNNING AT LARGE; DANGEROUS OR VICIOUS DOGS.
(A) Arnimals running at large.

(1) (a) Any person who is the owner or has charge of any animal shall not permit it to run at large in the public
road, highway, street, lane, or alley, or upon unenclosed land, or permit them to go upon any private yard, lot, or
enclosure. Any such time that a dog is not in an enclosed and secured area on its owner’s property, it shall be under
positive leash control of the owner, keeper, or harborer of the dog.

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions set forth in division (A)(1)(a) above, an owner, keeper, or harborer of a
dog may allow the dog to run off leash at Ann Buntin Becker Park, Dogwood Bell Tower Park, the green space on
the south side of Miami Bluff Drive between 6812 Miami Bluff and 6973 Miami Bluff, including the Mariemont
Concourse, the lower 80 acres, the grassy boulevard between Hiawatha Avenue and Rembold Avenue, and the
practice field at Waldorf School; provided, that the dogs must be under positive leash control while in the Tot Lot
area of Dogwood Park as well as at all times in the sports field area of Dogwood Park and the practice field by
Waldorf School during sporting activities.

Shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 90.01 DOGS OR OTHER ANIMALS RUNNING AT LARGE; DANGEROUS OR VICIOUS DOGS.
(A) Animalis running at large.

(1) (a) Any person who is the owner or has charge of any animal shall not permit it to run at large in the public
road, highway, street, lane, or alley, or upon unenclosed land, or permit them to go upon any private yard, lot, or
enclosure. Any such time that a dog is not in an enclosed and secured area on its owner’s property, it shall be under
positive leash control of the owner, keeper, or harborer of the dog.

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions set forth in division (A)(1)(a) above, an owner, keeper, or harborer of a
dog may allow the dog to run off leash at Ann Buntin Becker Park, Dogwood Bell Tower Park, the greep space on
the south side of Miami Bluff Drive between 6812 Miami Bluff and 6973 Miami Bluff, including the Mariemont
Concourse, the lower 80 acres, the grassy boulevard between Hiawatha Avenue and Rembold Avenue, and the
practice field at Dale Park; provided, that the dogs must be under positive leash control at all times in the sports field
area of Dogwood Park and the practice field by Dale Park during sporting activities.



SECTION II.  In all other respects, §90 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect. .

SECTION ITL.  This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23, 2020

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true
copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
comner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 24% day of
November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -20
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL (GG) RULE 33 OF THE
MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it believes need to be
made to §32.13 Rules of Council (GG) Rule 33 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances.

WHEREAS, although the Code of Ordinances states that Council shall follow Robert’s Rule of Order, the
current section on what constitutes a majority is not consistent with Robert’s Rule of Order; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend said code to be consistent with Robert’s Rule of Order.

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont believes it is in the best interest of the Village to amend
§32.13 Rules of Counsel (GG) Rule 33 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances to reflect said changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF
THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1L §32.13 Rules of Council (GG) Rule 33 which reads as follows:

§ 32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL.
The following rules shall apply in connection with the organization and administration of the meetings of
the Council of the municipality.

(GG) Rule 33.
(1) The following procedures shall apply to the passage of ordinances and resolutions.
(a) Each ordinance and resolution may be read by title only, provided, the legislative authority may
require any reading to be in full by a majority vote of its members.
(b) Each ordinance or resolution shall be read on three different days, provided the legislative
authority may dispense with this rule by a vote of at least three-fourths of its members.
(c) The vote on the passage of each ordinance or resolution shall be taken by yeas and nays and
entered on the journal.
(d) An ordinance or resolution shall be passed, except as otherwise provided by law, by a vote of at
least a majority of all the members of the legislative authority.
(2) Action by the legislative authority, not required by law to be by ordinance or resolution, may be
taken by motion approved by at least a majority vote of the members present at the meeting when the action is taken.

Shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 32.13 RULES OF COUNCIL.
The following rules shall apply in connection with the organization and administration of the meetings of
the Council of the municipality.

(GG) Rule 33.
(1) The following procedures shall apply to the passage of ordinances and resolutions.

(a) Each ordinance and resolution may be read by title only, provided, the legislative authority may
require any reading to be in full by a majority vote of its members. -y

(b) Each ordinance or resolution shall be read on three different days, provided the legislative
authority may dispense with this rule by a vote of at least three-fourths of its members.

(c) The vote on the passage of each ordinance or resolution shall be taken by yeas and nays and
entered on the journal.



(d) An ordinance or resolution shall be passed, except as otherwise provided by law, by a vote of at
least a majority of all the members of the legislative authority, excluding blanks or abstentions.
(2) Action by the legislative authority, not required by law to be by ordinance or resolution, may be
taken by motion approved by at least a majority vote of the members present at the meeting when the action is taken.

SECTIONIL.  In all other respects, §32.13 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

SECTION III.  This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed November 23, 2020.

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

1, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting
true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the
Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the
24% day of November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -20
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 91.36 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee has met to discuss certain changes that it believes need to be
made to the Mariemont Code of Ordinances regarding the use of grills on balconies; and

WHEREAS, the Assistant Fire Chief for the Village of Mariemont advised of changes to the Ohio State Fire
Code that he felt should be implemented within the Village of Mariemont; and

WHEREAS, Council believes that it is the best interest of the Village to amend Section 91.36 of the
Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Violations of State Fire Code Prohibited, to reflect the changes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L. Section 91.36 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances which currently reads as follows:

§91.36 VIOLATIONS OF STATE FIRE CODE PROHIBITED.

(A) No person shall knowingly violate any provision of the State Fire Code or any order made pursuant to it.
(R.C. § 3737.51(A))

(B) Except as a violation of R.C. § 2923.17, regarding the felonies of unlawful possession of a dangerous
ordnance and illegal manufacture or processing of explosives, involves subject matter covered by the State Fire
Code, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the first degree.

(R.C. § 3737.99(B))

(C) (1) Nothing contained in this section shall in any way modify the provisions of the State Fire Code, except
as expressly set forth herein.

(2) (a) The storage and use of electric grills is permitted on balconies of multi-family units, provided, the grills
are inspected and approved by the Fire Department for the village. For purposes of this section, a MULTI-FAMILY
UNIT shall be defined as when multiple separate units for dwellings are located within one or several buildings
within a complex.

(b) A few examples of multi-family housing are duplexes, townhomes, condominiums, and apartments.

(3) The use of open flame grills of any size, whether gas or charcoal, is not permitted on the balconies, porches,
or patios of multi-unit structures, except if the grill is located ten feet or more from the structure, whether owner
occupied or a rental tenant.

(4) The storage of gas or charcoal grills and their related fuels is not permitted in multi-dwelling structures,
either on balconies or in the building itself.

(5) No outdoor wood-burning fire pits are permitted on the balconies, porches, or patios of multi-unit
structures.

(6) This division (C) shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: January 14,2012
(2000 Code, § 91.36) (Ord. O-2-13, passed 1-14-2012)
Statutory reference:
Fire Code violations, see R.C. §§ 3737.41 et seq.
State Fire Code, see O.A.C. Ch. 1301:7-7

Shall be amended as follows:
§91.36 VIOLATIONS OF STATE FIRE CODE PROHIBITED. s

(A) No person shall knowingly violate any provision of the State Fire Code or any order made pursuant to it.
(R.C. §3737.51(A)) :



(B) Except as a violation of R.C. § 2923.17, regarding the felonies of unlawful possession of a dangerous
ordnance and illegal manufacture or processing of explosives, involves subject matter covered by the State Fire
Code, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the first degree.

(R.C. § 3737.99(B))

(C) (1) Nothing contained in this section shall in any way modify the provisions of the State Fire Code, except
as expressly set forth herein.

(2) (a) The storage and use of electric grills is permitted on balconies of multi-family units, provided, the grills
are inspected and approved by the Fire Department for the village. For purposes of this section, a MULTI-FAMILY
UNIT shall be defined as when multiple separate units for dwellings are located within one or several buildings
within a complex.

(b) A few examples of multi-family housing are duplexes, town homes, condominiums, and apartments.

(3) The use of open flame grills of any size, whether gas or charcoal, is not permitted on the balconies, porches,
or patios of multi-unit structures, unless the grill is permanently installed with a natural gas line and the unit is
equipped with a sprinkler system. In addition, the balcony must have a mounted fire extinguisher.

(4) The storage of gas or charcoal grills and their related fuels is not permitted in multi-dwelling structures,
either on balconies or in the building itself.

(5) No outdoor fire pits of any kind are permitted on the balconies or porches of multi-unit structures. Outdoor
fire pits are permitted on first floor patios, provided said fire pits are at least ten (10) feet away from the premises.

(6) This division (C) shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: January 14,2012
(2000 Code, § 91.36) (Ord. O-2-13, passed 1-14-2012)
Statutory reference:
Fire Code violations, see R.C. §§ 3737.41 et seq.
State Fire Code, see O.A.C. Ch. 1301:7-7

SECTION IL. In all other respects, Section 91.36 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged and
in full force and effect.
SECTION ITl. This Ordinance shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23, 2020.

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true
copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
comer of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 24t day of
November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

ORDINANCE NO.O- 20
TO AMEND SECTION 151.126 (A)(6) OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES,
SIGNS WITHIN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee of Council has met to discuss certain changes that it believes
need to be made to Section 151.126 (A)(6) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances to clarify setbacks from the street
for temporary yard signs.

WHEREAS, the Council for the Village of Mariemont agrees it is in the best interest of the Village that
said changes are made and therefore adopt same.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS
DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION L That current §151.026(A)(6) of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances which reads as follows:

§ 151.126 SIGNS WITHIN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS.
(A) Permitted signs. Within any residential district as designated on the building zone map, only the following
signs shall be permitted subject to the provisions of this chapter:

(1) Traffic or other municipal signs pertaining to the health, welfare, and safety of the village; highway signs
erected by or at the direction of the state, including legal notices, danger signs, emergency signs, and non-
advertising signs, when approved by the Mayor;

(2) One non-illuminated or “front-lit” “name plaque sign”, not exceeding one square foot in area, shall be
permitted for each single-family dwelling. Name plaque signs shall not be placed nearer to a street lot line than 15
feet;

(3) Signs and “bulletin boards” pertaining to public or semipublic recreational or educational uses permitted in
the residential districts. These signs or bulletin boards shall not exceed 12 square feet in area and shall be erected
only on the premises of the use to which the sign refers. No more than one sign or bulletin board may be erected for
each promises. Bulletin board signs shall not be placed nearer to a street lot line than 15 feet;

(4) Name of building or date of erection, fabricated of incombustible material and built into the walls of a
building. Name of building shall not exceed six square feet in areas and shall not be placed nearer to a street lot line
than 20 feet; ’

(5) Memorial signs, plaques, and tablets, when approved by the Council;

(6) Temporary signs not intended for permanent use, subject to requirements specified in § 151.131;

(7) Hospital, or a nursing, rest or convalescent home located within residential district may have one
identification sign and additional “incidental” signs in order to denote entrances and exits. Incidental signs shall not
exceed four square feet in area and shall not be placed nearer to a property line than 25 feet;

(8) “Professional signs” for home occupations as permitted by § 151.060(A)(7). Not more than one such sign
shall be permitted for each premises and each sign shall not exceed two square feet in area. These signs shall be
“wall signs” or lettered on the glass surface of a window or door. The top of the sign shall not be higher than the top
of the front door; and

(9) Temporary signs made of lightweight wood or cardboard, or of wire frame and plastic, denoting political
cause or candidate not over six square feet in area. Such signs shall be placed back from every street lot line at least
the distance in feet equal to the number of square feet area of the sign; provided, that no such sign shall be placed
nearer to a street lot line than 15 feet. An exception may exist where permanent shrubbery or topography prevent
view of sign if placed as required above. In such event, approval may be given by the Mayor for a location other
than that required under normal conditions.

(B) Prohibited signs. All other signs, announcements, declarations, demonstrations, displays, or insignia, other
than those specified in division (A) above, shall be prohibited, including those designated in § 151.127(B).
(2000 Code, § 151.126) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. 0-20-00, passed 12-20-2000; Ord. 0-12-06, passed
12-26-2006; Ord. O-3-08, passed 2-25-2008) Penalty, see § 151.999



Shall be amended to read as follows:

§151.126 SIGNS WITHIN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS.
(A) Permitted signs. Within any residential district as designated on the building zone map, only the following
signs shall be permitted subject to the provisions of this chapter:

(1) Traffic or other municipal signs pertaining to the health, welfare, and safety of the village; highway signs
erected by or at the direction of the state, including legal notices, danger signs, emergency signs, and non-
advertising signs, when approved by the Mayor;

(2) One non-illuminated or “front-lit” “name plaque sign”, not exceeding one square foot in area, shall be
permitted for each single-family dwelling. Name plaque signs shall not be placed nearer to a street lot line than 15
feet;

(3) Signs and “bulletin boards™ pertaining to public or semipublic recreational or educational uses permitted in
the residential districts. These signs or bulletin boards shall not exceed 12 square feet in area and shall be erected
only on the premises of the use to which the sign refers. No more than one sign or bulletin board may be erected for
each promises. Bulletin board signs shall not be placed nearer to a street lot line than 15 feet;

(4) Name of building or date of erection, fabricated of incombustible material and built into the walls of a
building. Name of building shall not exceed six square feet in areas and shall not be placed nearer to a street lot line
than 20 feet;

(5) Memorial signs, plaques, and tablets, when approved by the Council;

(6) Temporary signs not intended for permanent use, subject to requirements specified in § 151.131;
Such signs will not exceed six square feet in area and shall not be placed nearer to a street lot line than 15
feet. Also, such signs shall not be placed outside the width of the house that is facing the street. An exception
may exist where permanent shrubbery or topography prevent view of sign if placed as required above. In
such event, approval may be given the Chief of Police for a location other than that required under normal
conditions as long as it does not create a safety issue. .

(7) Hospital, or a nursing, rest or convalescent home located within residential district may have one
identification sign and additional “incidental” signs in order to denote entrances and exits. Incidental signs shall not
exceed four square feet in area and shall not be placed nearer to a property line than 25 feet;

(8) “Professional signs” for home occupations as permitted by § 151.060(A)(7). Not more than one such sign
shall be permitted for each premises and each sign shall not exceed two square feet in area. These signs shall be
“wall signs” or lettered on the glass surface of a window or door. The top of the sign shall not be higher than the top
of the front door; and

(9) Temporary signs made of lightweight wood or cardboard, or of wire frame and plastic, denoting political
cause or candidate not over six square feet in area. Such signs shall be placed back from every street lot line at least
the distance in feet equal to the number of square feet area of the sign; provided, that no such sign shall be placed
nearer to a street lot line than 15 feet. An exception may exist where permanent shrubbery or topography prevent
view of sign if placed as required above. In such event, approval may be given by the Mayor for a location other
than that required under normal conditions.

(B) Prohibited signs. All other signs, announcements, declarations, demonstrations, displays, or insignia, other
than those specified in division (A) above, shall be prohibited, including those designated in § 151.127(B).
(2000 Code, § 151.126) (Ord. 0-4-96, passed 3-25-1996; Ord. 0-20-00, passed 12-20-2000; Ord. O-12-06, passed
12-26-2006; Ord. O-3-08, passed 2-25-2008) Penalty, see § 151.999

SECTION IL That in all other respects Section 151.126 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain in full
force and effect.

SECTION III. That this ordinance shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23,2020

William A. Brown, Mayor



ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting
true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the
northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the
Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the
24% day of November 2020.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -20
TO AMEND SECTION 70.30 OF THE MARIEMONT CODE OF ORDINANCES
REGARDING OBEYING TRAFFIC-CONTROL DEVICES

WHEREAS, the Rules and Law Committee was asked to review the Mariemont Code of Ordinances to make
certain that it complies with the Ohio Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices ("OMUTCD"); and

WHEREAS, the Village of Mariemont is a statutory Village and, as such, is required to follow the OMUTCD;
and

WHEREAS, questions have arisen in the past as to whether or not the Village has, in fact, followed the
OMUTCD; and

WHEREAS, Council wishes to make certain that in the future the Village will, in fact, follow the OMUTCD.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That Section 70.30 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances, Obeying Traffic-Control Devices which
now reads as follows:

§ 70.30 OBEYING TRAFFIC-CONTROL DEVICES.

(A) (1) No pedestrian or driver of a vehicle shall disobey the instructions of any traffic-control device placed in
accordance with the provisions of this traffic code, unless at the time otherwise directed by a police officer.

(2) No provision of this traffic code for which signs are required shall be enforced against an alleged violator if,
at the time and place of the alleged violation, an official sign is not in proper position and sufficiently legible to be
seen by an ordinarily observant person. Whenever a particular section of this traffic code does not state that signs are
required, that section shall be effective even though no signs are erected or in place.

(R.C. §4511.12(A))

(B) (1) Except as provided in division (C) below, any operator of a commercial motor vehicle, upon
approaching a scale location established for the purpose of determining the weight of the vehicle and its load, shall
comply with any traffic-control device or the order of a peace officer directing the vehicle to proceed to be weighed
or otherwise inspected.

(2) Any operator of a commercial motor vehicle, upon bypassing a scale location in accordance with division
(C) below, shall comply with an order of a peace officer to stop the vehicle to verify the use and operation of an
electronic clearance device.

(C) Any operator of a commercial motor vehicle that is equipped with an electronic clearance device authorized
by the Superintendent of the State Highway Patrol under R.C. § 4549.081 may bypass a scale location, regardless of
the instruction of a traffic- control device to enter the scale facility, if either of the following apply:

(1) The in-cab transponder displays a green light or other affirmative visual signal and also sounds an
affirmative audible signal;

(2) Any other criterion established by the Superintendent of the State Highway Patrol is met.

(D) Any peace officer may order the operator of a commercial motor vehicle that bypasses a scale lgcation to stop
the vehicle to verify the use and operation of an electronic clearance device.

(E) Asused in this section, COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE means any combination of vehicles with a gross
vehicle weight rating or an actual gross vehicle weight of more than 10,000 pounds if the vehicle is used in interstate



or intrastate commerce to transport property and also means any vehicle that is transporting hazardous materials for
which placarding is required pursuant to 49 C.F.R. pts. 100 through 180.
(R.C. §4511.121(A) through (C), (E))

(F) No person shall use an electronic clearance device if the device or its use is not in compliance with rules of
the Superintendent of the State Highway Patrol.
(R.C. §4549.081(B))

(G) (1) Except as otherwise provided in this division, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a minor
misdemeanor. If, within one year of the offense, the offender previously has been convicted of or pleaded guilty to
one predicate motor vehicle or traffic offense, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the
fourth degree. If, within one year of the offense, the offender previously has been convicted of two or more predicate
motor vehicle or traffic offenses, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the third degree.
(R.C. §4511.12(B))

(2) Whoever violates division (B) above is guilty of a minor misdemeanor. If, within one year of the offense,
the offender previously has been convicted of or pleaded guilty to a violation of division (B) above or any
substantially equivalent state law or municipal ordinance, whoever violates division (B) above is guilty of a
misdemeanor of the fourth degree. If, within one year of the offense, the offender previously has been convicted of or
pleaded guilty to two or more violations of division (B) above or any substantially equivalent state law or municipal
ordinance, whoever violates division (B) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the third degree.

(R.C. §4511.121(D))

(3) Whoever violates division (F) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the fourth degree on a first offense and a
misdemeanor of the third degree on each subsequent offense.
(R.C. §4549.081(C))

(2000 Code, § 70.20)
Statutory reference:

Placing traffic-control devices on state highways, permission required, see R.C. § 4511.10

Traffic-control devices to conform to the state manual and specifications, see R.C. § 4511.11

Uniform system of traffic-control devices, see R.C. § 4511.09

Shall be amended to read as follows:

§70.30 OBEYING TRAFFIC-CONTROL DEVICES.

Per Ohio Revised Code §4511.11, Mariemont has to follow the Ohio Manual of Uniform Traffic Control
Devices (“OMUTCD?”) concerning the installation any maintenance of any and all traffic control devices. As
such, before voting to install or modify a traffic control device, council should refer to the OMUTCD if any
new traffic control devices are being contemplated, to insure they comply with Ohio law.

(A) (1) No pedestrian or driver of a vehicle shall disobey the instructions of any traffic-control device placed in
accordance with the provisions of this traffic code, unless at the time otherwise directed by a police officer.

(2) No provision of this traffic code for which signs are required shall be enforced against an alleged violator if,
at the time and place of the alleged violation, an official sign is not in proper position and sufficiently legible to be
seen by an ordinarily observant person. Whenever a particular section of this traffic code does not state that signs are
required, that section shall be effective even though no signs are erected or in place.

(R.C. §4511.12(4))

(B) (1) Except as provided in division (C) below, any operator of a commercial motor vehicle, upon
approaching a scale location established for the purpose of determining the weight of the vehicle and its load, shall
comply with any traffic-control device or the order of a peace officer directing the vehicle to proceed torbe weighed
or otherwise inspected.

(2) Any operator of a commercial motor vehicle, upon bypassing a scale location in accordance with division
(C) below, shall comply with an order of a peace officer to stop the vehicle to verify the use and operation of an
electronic clearance device.



(C) Any operator of a commercial motor vehicle that is equipped with an electronic clearance device authorized
by the Superintendent of the State Highway Patrol under R.C. § 4549.081 may bypass a scale location, regardless of
the instruction of a traffic- control device to enter the scale facility, if either of the following apply:

(1) The in-cab transponder displays a green light or other affirmative visual signal and also sounds an
affirmative audible signal;

(2) Any other criterion established by the Superintendent of the State Highway Patrol is met.

(D) Any peace officer may order the operator of a commercial motor vehicle that bypasses a scale location to stop
the vehicle to verify the use and operation of an electronic clearance device.

(E) As used in this section, COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE means any combination of vehicles with a gross
vehicle weight rating or an actual gross vehicle weight of more than 10,000 pounds if the vehicle is used in interstate
or intrastate commerce to transport property and also means any vehicle that is transporting hazardous materials for
which placarding is required pursuant to 49 C.F.R. pts. 100 through 180.

(R.C. §4511.121(A) through (C), (E))

(F) No person shall use an electronic clearance device if the device or its use is not in compliance with rules of
the Superintendent of the State Highway Patrol.
(R.C. § 4549.081(B))

(G) (1) Except as otherwise provided in this division, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a minor
misdemeanor. If, within one year of the offense, the offender previously has been convicted of or pleaded guilty to
one predicate motor vehicle or traffic offense, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the
fourth degree. If, within one year of the offense, the offender previously has been convicted of two or more predicate
motor vehicle or traffic offenses, whoever violates division (A) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the third degree.
R.C. §4511.12(B))

(2) Whoever violates division (B) above is guilty of a minor misdemeanor. If, within one year of the offense,
the offender previously has been counvicted of or pleaded guilty to a violation of division (B) above or any
substantially equivalent state law or municipal ordinance, whoever violates division (B) above is guilty of a
misdemeanor of the fourth degree. If, within one year of the offense, the offender previously has been convicted of or
pleaded guilty to two or more violations of division (B) above or any substantially equivalent state law or municipal
ordinance, whoever violates division (B) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the third degree.

(R.C. §4511.121(D))

(3) Whoever violates division (F) above is guilty of a misdemeanor of the fourth degree on a first offense and a
misdemeanor of the third degree on each subsequent offense.
(R.C. § 4549.081(C))

(2000 Code, § 70.20)
Statutory reference:

Placing traffic-control devices on state highways, permission required, see R.C. § 4511.10

Traffic-control devices to conform to the state manual and specifications, see R.C. § 4511.11

Uniform system of traffic-control devices, see R.C. § 4511.09

SECTIONII. In all other respects, §70 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances shall remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

SECTION IIl. That this Ordinance shall go into effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed: November 23, 2020.

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



1, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no
newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by posting true
copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
comner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 24® day of
November 2020.

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer.



